
 
 

 



 



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

District No. 517 

Regular Meeting No. 618 

Monday, June 11, 2018, 6:00 p.m.  

Webb Hall 081, Mattoon  

Agenda 

 

I. Routine. 

 

A. Call to Order. 

 

B. Roll Call. 

 

C. Consent Item.  
(Any one member may remove an item from the consent item list simply by requesting 

the Chair to do so.  Items removed will be discussed and voted immediately following 

passage of the consent item.) 

 

1. Approval of Minutes of May 14, 2018, Regular Meeting.  

2. Approval of Minutes of May 14, 2018, Board Retreat.  

3. Approval of Minutes of May 14, 2018, Closed Session.  

4. Approval of Agenda of June 11, 2018, Board of Trustees Meeting. 
5. Bills for Payment and Travel Expenses.  

This information will be presented by College administration for approval with full assurance by 

management it has been prepared in good faith to follow all applicable laws and board policy. For 

summary and details of bills refer to: 

http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm 

6. Destruction of Tape Recording of December 12, 2016, Closed Session.  

 

 

II. Hearing of Citizens, Faculty and Staff. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Board Book Page 3

http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm


Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Agenda – June 11, 2018 
Page 2 
 

 

III. Committee Reports.  

 

A. ICCTA/Legislative   Mr. Mike Sullivan 

Ms. Ann Deters 

B. Resource & Development  Ms. Doris Reynolds 

C. Finance    Ms. Ann Deters 

D. Buildings & Site   Mr. Bruce Owen 

E. Student Report   Ms. Tessa Philpot 

F. President’s Report   Dr. Josh Bullock 

 

IV. Business Items. 

 

A. Non-Action Items. 

  Board Book 
Page 

Number(s) 
1.   Presentation of FY 2019 Budget.  
2.   Calendar of Events. 24-25 
3.   Correspondence. 

 
26-27 

 

B. Action Items. 

  Board Book 
Page 

Number(s) 
1.   Approval of Organizational Charts. 28-33 
2.   Approval of Revisions to Board Policy 07.17.01 – Incomplete 

Grade.  
34-35 

3.   Adoption of New Board Policy 06.16.01 – Credit for Military 
Experience. 

36-37 

4.   Acceptance of Reporting of April 2018 Financial Statements. 38-44 
5.   Delegation of Authority to President to Provide or Secure 

Education Services. 
45 

6.   Approval of Two Lease Renewal Agreements.   46-51 
7.   Approval of Caterer List. 52 
8.   Approval of RAMP Document. 53-72 
9.   Approval of Base Salary Adjustments for Administrative, 

Supervisory and Support Staff, Excluding Correctional Centers. 
73 

Board Book Page 4



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Agenda – June 11, 2018 
Page 3 
 

10.   Approval of Resolution No. 0618-014 Authorizing Transfer of 
Working Cash Funds to the Education Fund to Pay for 
Educational Services Provided to Department of Corrections.  

74-76 

11.   Approval of Resolution No. 0618-015 Authorizing Treasurer to 
Transfer Interest Earned from Working Cash. 

77-79 

12.   Approval of Resolution No. 0618-016 Authorizing Treasure to 
Invest Funds. 

80-82 

13.   Approval of Resolution No. 0618-017 Ascertaining the Prevailing 
Wage Rates. 

83-93 

14.   Approval of Resolution No. 0618-018 - Resolution Providing for 
the Issue of Not to Exceed $17,000,000 General Obligation 
Community College Bonds, Series 2018B, for the Purpose of 
Paying Claims against the Community College District, Providing 
for the Levy of a Direct Annual Tax Sufficient to Pay the Principal 
and Interest on Said Bonds, and Authorizing the Sale of Said 
Bonds to the Purchaser Thereof.  

94-129 

15.   Approval of Bid for Autoclave/Sterilizer. 130-131 
16.   Approval of Beverage and Vending Services Provider.  132 
17.   Approval of Membership in Governmental Telecommunications 

Consortium.  
133-168 

18.   Approval of Contract with Lake Land College Custodial 
Association.  

 

19.   Approval of Contract with AFSCME.  
20.   Approval of Contract for Educational Services with Illinois 

Department of Corrections. 
 

21.   Acceptance of Plastics Equipment Transfer from Eastern Illinois 
University. 

169 

22.   Closed Session.  
Pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes Section 
120/2(c)(21) [Illinois General Assembly 2017 et. Seq.], closed 
session is called to discuss the minutes of meetings lawfully 
closed under this Act for the semi-annual review.   
   
[Return to Open Session -  Roll Call] 
 

 

23.   Approval of Release or Non-Release of Closed Session Minutes 
as Discussed in Closed Session. 

 

24.   Approval of Human Resources Report. 170-174 
25.   Approval of Part-Time Staff Hourly Increase. 175 

 

V.  Other Business. (Non-action) 

 

VI.  Adjournment. 

Board Book Page 5



Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

District No. 517 

 
Regular Board Meeting No. 617 

Webb Hall, Room 081, Mattoon, IL 
May 14, 2018 

 
Minutes   

 
Call to Order. 
 
Chair Storm called the May 14, 2018, regular meeting of the Lake Land College Board of 
Trustees to order at 6:00 p.m. in Webb Hall, room 081, Mattoon.  
 
Roll Call. 

 
Trustees Physically Present: Mr. Gary Cadwell; Ms. Ann Deters, Secretary; Mr. Bruce Owen; 
Ms. Doris Reynolds, Vice Chair; Mr. David Storm, Chair; Mr. Mike Sullivan and Ms. Tessa 
Philpot, Student Trustee. 

 
Trustees Absent: Ms. Meg Steward. 

 
Others Present: Dr. Jonathan Bullock, President; Mr. Jon Althaus, Vice President for 
Academic Services; Mr. Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services; Ms. Jean Anne 
Grunloh, Senior Executive to the President; Dr. Jim Hull, Vice President for Workforce 
Solutions and Community Education; Dr. Tina Stovall, Vice President for Student Services; 
and members of the staff, community and media.    
 
Approval of Consent Items.  
 
Trustee Deters moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to approve the following consent 
items:  
   

1. Approval of Minutes of April 9, 2018, Regular Meeting.  
2. Approval of Agenda of May 14, 2018, Board of Trustees Meeting. 
3. Bills for Payment and Travel Expenses.  

This information was presented by College administration for approval with full 
assurance by management they were prepared in good faith to follow all applicable 
laws and Board policy. Summary and bills include: 

Education Fund $        316,412.54 

Board Book Page 6



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 2 of 13
 

Building Fund $          35,405.84 

Site & Construction Fund $        168,020.32 

Bond & Interest Fund $                        - 

Auxiliary Services Fund $          27,197.66 

Restricted Purposes Fund $        754,565.42 

Working Cash Fund $                       - 

Audit Fund $                        - 

Liability Insurance Fund $              38,949.19 

Student Accts Receivables $        101,308.59 

Total $     1,441,859.56 

 
For details of bills refer to:                                            
http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm 
 

4. Destruction of Tape Recording of November 13, 2016, Closed Session. 
  
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Public Hearing concerning the Intent of the Board of Trustees to Sell $17,000,000 
Funding Bonds for the Purpose of Paying Claims against the District. 
 
6:02 p.m. - Chair Storm announced that a hearing was being held to receive comments on the 
proposal to sell bonds of the District in the amount of $17,000,000 for the purpose of funding 
and paying claims against the District.  
 
Chair Storm asked members of the Board for any further comments about the bond sale. 
There were no additional comments by Trustees.  
 
Chair Storm asked the public for any written or oral testimony about the bond sale. There were 
none. 
 
6:03 p.m. - Trustee Sullivan motioned and Trusteed Cadwell seconded to adjourn the public 
hearing concerning the intent of the Board of Trustees to sell $17,000,000 funding bonds for 
the purpose of paying claims against the District and resume to the regular Board meeting.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   

Board Book Page 7

http://www.lakeland.cc.il.us/col/board_minutes/download.cfm


Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 3 of 13
 

 
Hearing of Citizens, Faculty, and Staff.  
 
There were no public comments.  
 
Committee Reports. 
 
ICCTA/Legislative. 
 
Trustee Sullivan deferred comments to Chair Storm who attended the recent ICCTA Lobby 
Day on his behalf and along with President Bullock. Chair Storm and Dr. Bullock highlighted 
their visits with various legislators of the College District during the 2018 ICCTA Lobby Day.    
 
Resource & Development. 
 
Trustee Reynolds, Committee Chair, said the Committee had not met since the last regular 
Board meeting and she had no report at this time. She said pertinent Resource and 
Development Committee items will be discussed later in the agenda.  
 
Finance. 
 
Trustee Deters, Committee Chair, said the Committee had not met since the last regular Board 
meeting and she had no report at this time. She said pertinent Finance Committee items will 
be discussed later in the agenda. 
 
Buildings & Site. 
 
Trustee Owen said the Committee had not met since the last regular Board meeting and he 
had no report at this time.  
 
Student Report. 
 
Student Trustee Philpot highlighted recent events hosted by the Student Ambassadors and 
Student Government Association (SGA).  
 
President’s Report. 
 
Dr. Bullock said: 

 Thank you to all of the Trustees, faculty and staff who participated in our 50th Spring 

Commencement. Nearly 400 students walked during the ceremony, the second 

largest group to do so in our history.  

 Over the past month the College received $927,843.34 in FY 2017 credit hour 

reimbursement, $213,628.95 in FY 2018 credit hour reimbursement and 

$389,943.33 in equalization payments.  To date the College has received 100% of 

Board Book Page 8



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 4 of 13
 

the FY 2017 state credit hour reimbursement and equalization appropriation 

(received $10.4 million of $10.4 million appropriated), and 93.9% of FY 2018 

appropriations (received $8.2 million of $8.7 million appropriated).  

 For FY 2018, we have received 34.0% of the invoiced funds for the Illinois 

Department of Corrections and 69.9% of the invoiced funds for the Illinois 

Department of Juvenile Justice programs.  

Business Items. 

 
Non-action Items. 
 
Appointment of Board Committees.  
 
Chair Storm named Trustees to the following committees and liaison appointments effective 
May 14, 2018: 
 

Finance Committee: Ann Deters as Chair and members Gary Cadwell and Mike 
Sullivan. 

Resource and Development Committee: Doris Reynolds as Chair and members 
Bruce Owen, Mike Sullivan and Student Trustee Tessa Philpot. 

Buildings and Site Committee: Bruce Owen as Chair and members Doris Reynolds 
and Meg Steward.   

Legislative Liaison to ICCTA:  Mike Sullivan as Representative and Ann Deters as 
Alternate. 

Lake Land College Foundation Liaison: Doris Reynolds. 
Alumni Association Liaison: Mike Sullivan. 

 
Navigator News Award. 
 
Dr. Tina Stovall, Vice President for Student Services, recognized several student members of 
the Navigator News staff who won awards at the annual Spring Conference of the Illinois 
Community College Journalism Association. 
 
Proposed Revisions to Board Policy 07.17.01 – Incomplete Grade. 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Dr. Stovall on behalf of the Academic Standards 
Committee regarding proposed revisions to the above-referenced Policy. Trustees reviewed 
details of the proposed revisions which were submitted as first reading. 
 
Calendar of Events. 
 
Trustees received a calendar of upcoming events.  
 
Correspondence.  
 

Board Book Page 9



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 5 of 13
 

Trustees reviewed three items of correspondence. 
 
 
Action Items. 
 
Approval of FY 2019 College-Wide Committees. 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Dr. Bullock to approve the list of proposed FY 2019 
College-Wide Standing Committees. He said the list was being presented per Board Policy 
02.09 and after a thorough review of each committee’s accomplishments from the prior year.  
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to approve the list of FY 2019 
College-Wide Standing Committees as presented.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of FY 2019 Part-Time Rates and Stipends.  
 
Trustees reviewed a recommendation from Ms. Dustha Wahls, Director of Human Resources, 
regarding FY 2019 part-time rates and stipends. Trustees reviewed details of the proposed 
rates that included an increase of adjunct faculty wages by $15.00 per credit hour by the 
number of semesters taught effective the 2018 fall semester. Mr. Bryan Glecker, Vice 
President for Business Services, also highlighted some of the proposed rate increases.  
 
Trustee Deters moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to approve as presented the FY 2019 
part-time rates and stipends. 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Acceptance of Reporting of March 2018 Financial Statements. 
 
Trustees reviewed the March 2018 Financial Statements and a memorandum from Mr. 
Gleckler highlighting variances for the statements. This information included a breakdown of 
the year-to-date spending by category and specific detail on salary and benefit spending, 
financial details for Funds 1 and 2 (General Fund) as well as the College’s other funds (Funds 
3, 4, 5, 6, 11 and 12). Trustees heard a brief overview from Mr. Gleckler regarding variances in 
the revenue and expenditures to date in FY 2018. 
 

Board Book Page 10



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 6 of 13
 

Trustee Deters moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to approve the March 2018 Financial 
Statements as presented.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of New Position of Dean for Guided Pathways for Student Success.  
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Dr. Bullock, Dr. Stovall and Mr. Jon Althaus, Vice 
President for Academic Services, to approve the creation of a new administrative position titled 
Dean for Guided Pathways for Student Success. Trustees reviewed details of the proposed job 
description that highlights leadership qualities of a person dedicated to the creation of a 
Guided Pathways model and the level of responsibility needed for successful implementation 
that will have a positive impact on student success and goal completion. Mr. Althaus said that 
with Board approval he hopes the position is filled by the start of the Fall 2018 semester.  
 
Chair Storm said the recommendation for the creation of this new position was discussed in 
detail earlier in the day during the Board Retreat. Numerous Trustees expressed support that 
the administration was creating the foundation for implementing Guided Pathways to Student 
Success as well as creating the foundation for data analytics, both as the two key focus areas 
of the College’s FY 2019-2021 Strategic Plan.  
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Trustee Cadwell seconded to approve as presented the new 
position of Dean for Guided Pathways for Student Success.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of MOU with Paraprofessionals Union regarding a Title Change.  
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Gleckler to approve a Memorandum of 
Understanding with the Paraprofessionals Association to change the position title of 
Administrative Assistant to Center of Business and Industry, level two, to Community and 
Professional Program Specialist, level three. Trustees reviewed details of the proposed MOU.  
 

Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to approve as presented the MOU 

with the Paraprofessionals Association to change the position title of Administrative Assistant 

to Center of Business and Industry, level two, to Community and Professional Program 

Specialist, level three. 

Board Book Page 11



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 7 of 13
 

There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of MOU with Faculty Association Clarifying Reimbursement Options for 
Innovation Committee Funding.  
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Jon Althaus, Vice President for Academic 
Services, to approve the above-referenced Memorandum of Understanding that will clarify 
reimbursement options for Innovation Committee funding. Trustees reviewed the proposed 
MOU which was approved by the Faculty Association at their meeting on April 25th.  
 

Trustee Reynolds moved and Trustee Deters seconded to approve as presented the MOU with 

the Faculty Association clarifying reimbursement options for Innovation Committee funding.        

There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Bid for Lake Land College Magazine. 
 
Trustees reviewed a recommendation from Ms. Kelly Allee, Director of Marketing and Public 
Relations, for the Board to approve bid from Premier Print Group, Champaign, Illinois, in the 
amount of $55,425 for the printing and mailing of the new Lake Land College Magazine for 
FY19. Dr. Stovall said Premier has done an excellent job in the past for printing and mailing 
the College’s magazine.  
 
Trustee Sullivan moved and Trustee Deters seconded to approve as presented the bid from 

Premier Print Group, Champaign, Illinois, in the amount of $55,425 for the printing and mailing 

of the new Lake Land College Magazine for FY19 (summer, fall, and spring editions).         

There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Cell Phone Tower Lease Extension. 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Gleckler for the Board to approve a cell phone 
tower lease extension with American Tower. Trustees reviewed details of the proposed 
extension and terms of the existing lease agreement.  

Board Book Page 12



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 8 of 13
 

 
Trustee Deters moved and Trustee Sullivan seconded to authorize the College Treasurer to 

approve a lease extension as presented between Lake Land College, as lessor, and American 

Tower Corporation of Boca Raton, Florida, as lessee, and amend the existing lease with 

American Tower by adding six additional extension terms of five years each on the back-end of 

the current lease, or through April 30, 2064, if all extension terms are exercised.  

There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Bid for Scoreboard and Video Board for Athletics. 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Mr. Gleckler for the approval of the bid from Watchfire 
of Danville, Illinois, in the amount of $108,765 for replacing the scoreboards for baseball and 
softball and replacing the scoreboards and installing a video board in the Field House. 
Trustees learned the Lake Land College Foundation has graciously agreed to fund this 
purchase and installation of these items for the College’s Athletics Department.  
 
Trustee Reynolds moved and Trustee Owen seconded to approve as presented the bid from 

Watchfire of Danville, Illinois, in the amount of $108,765 for replacing the scoreboards for 

baseball and softball and replacing the scoreboards and installing a video board in the Field 

House.   

There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Closed Session. 
 
6:34 p.m. – Trustee Cadwell moved and Trustee Owen seconded to convene to closed 
session, pursuant to Chapter 5 of the Illinois Compiled Statutes Section 120/2(c)(1) [Illinois 
General Assembly 2017 et. Seq.], to discuss the employment, appointment, compensation or 
performance employees.   
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Return to Open Session – Roll Call. 

Board Book Page 13



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 9 of 13
 

 
6:58 p.m.  
 
Trustees Physically Present: Mr. Gary Cadwell; Ms. Ann Deters, Secretary; Trustee Owen; 
Ms. Doris Reynolds, Vice-Chair; Mr. Dave Storm, Chair; Mr. Mike Sullivan; and Ms. Tessa 
Philpot, Student Trustee. 
 
Trustees Absent: Ms. Meg Steward. 
 
Appointment of Technology Division Chair as Discussed in Closed Session.  
 
Following discussion on the topic in closed session, Trustee Reynolds moved and Trustee 
Owen seconded to approve the appointment of Mr. Michael Beavers, Electronics Engineering 
Technology Instructor, as Technology Division Chair effective June 4, 2018.  
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Approval of Human Resources Report as Discussed in Closed Session.   
 
Following discussion on this topic in closed session, Trustee Reynolds motioned and Trustee 
Owen seconded to approve the following Human Resources Report: 
 
The following employees are recommended for leave 
 Breer, Lynn FMLA (Intermittent) 03/18/2018 
 Pierce, Kevin FMLA 03/20/2018 
 Watts, Lori FMLA 04/15/2018-06/04/2018 
  
Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are recommended for additional appointments 
      Position Effective Date 
Part-time 
  
 Brown, Jeannie Bookstore Rush Worker 05/01/2018 
    Primary Position is College Work Study Bookstore             
    Dial, Josette Tutor-Disability Services - Student 04/01/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst    
    Dial, Josette Tutor-Student Community Education 04/01/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Harmon-Mckenzie, Leslie IDOC CPR Instructor 04/01/2018 
    Primary Position is Adj Doc adjunct          
    Mumm, Tiffany Dual Credit Coordinator 04/20/2018 
    Primary Position is Dual Credit Instructor   

Board Book Page 14



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 10 of 13
 

 Smithenry, Stacey Agriculture Education Intern 05/14/2018 
  Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst              
    Thornton, Reann Tutor-Disability Services - Student 02/09/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Thornton, Reann Tutor-Student Community Education 02/09/2018 
   Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst  
     
Part-time Grant Funded 
 Dial, Josette Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 04/01/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst            
     Starwalt, William Perkins Student Worker - Humanities 04/05/2018 
    Primary Position is Newspaper Ed Student News    
 Thornton, Reann Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 02/09/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
         
End Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are ending their additional appointment 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
     Hardiek, Karla  Adult Ed Adjunct Faculty 04/02/2018 
 
Part-time 
     Daniels, Tori  Intl Student Program Assistant 03/23/2018 
 Meaker, Charles  Student Trustee 04/14/2018 
 Moluba Ebali, Geonel  International Student Ambassador 04/13/2018 
     Padrick, Lynae  Career Services Assistant 04/13/2018 
     Semple, Lynn  Kluthe Center Administrative Assistant 04/09/2018 
 
Position Recommendation 

The following position has been recommended by the Lake Land College President’s 
Cabinet 
 
Dean of Guided Pathways (Administrative) - Level 17 05/14/2018 

 
 New Hire-Employees 
  The following employees are recommended for hire 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
 Rincker, Laurie Biological Science Instructor 08/17/2018 
 Rodgers, Matthew John Deere Technology Instructor 08/17/2018 
  
Full-time Grant Funded 
    Celmer, Joseph Correctional Commercial Cooking Instr- 04/16/2018 
  Illinois River CC 
    Wilson, Dicie Correctional Career Technology Instr- 04/09/2018 
  Taylorville CC 

Board Book Page 15



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 11 of 13
 

 Strohl, Christine Director of Adult and Alternative Education 06/01/2018 
 
 Part-time 
 Bruens, Autumn Agriculture Education Intern 05/14/2018 
 Dial, Josette Tutor - Student Learning Assistance  04/01/2018 
     Goatley, Ian Chemistry Lab Student Assistant 03/26/2018 
     Hendrix, John Assistant Softball Coach 03/12/2018 
 Hough, Rebecca Agriculture Education Intern 05/14/2018 
     Johnson, Davis Fitness Center Specialist 03/13/2018 
 Knackmuhs, Kennedi Agriculture Education Intern 05/14/2018 
     Lee, Yu Jin International Student Ambassador 04/03/2018 
     Macdonald, Alissa Allied Health BNA Clinical Instructor  08/17/2018 
     Oh, Hyuntaek International Student Ambassador 04/03/2018 
     Parker, Lisa Dual Credit Coordinator 04/26/2018 
     Parrott, Janet Library Assistant 05/03/2018 
     Sutherland, Lora Allied Health Dental Clinical Instructor  04/02/2018 
     Thornton, Reann Tutor - Student Learning Assistance  02/09/2018 
 Walk, Emmalyn Agriculture Education Intern 05/14/2018 
 
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Kemper, Dalton Perkins Student Worker - SSE 04/05/2018 
 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Caldwell, Nicholas Counseling Services Unpaid Intern 04/16/2018 
    McQueen, Megan Counseling Services Unpaid Intern 04/16/2018 
    Philpot, Tessa Lake Land College Student Trustee 04/15/2018 
 Vesconte, Abriana Humanities Unpaid Intern 08/20/2018 
    Webb, Amber Counseling Services Unpaid Intern 05/11/2018 
 
Terminations/Resignations 
  The following employees are terminating employment 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
    Abston, Roy (Joe) Custodian (deceased) 04/27/2018 
    Cooper, Adrienne Marketing Digital Content Coordinator 05/11/2018 
 Smith, Vickie Microcomputer Support Specialist(Retiree) 05/07/2018 
 
Full-time Grant Funded 
    Mershon, Kenton Corr Remedial Bridge Instr-SWICC 04/30/2018 
    
Part-time 
    Aumiller, Natalin Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
    Baker, Samuel IDOC CPR Instructor 04/26/2018 
    Brown, Joan Adult Education Instructor 11/30/2017 
    Caldwell, Maddison Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
    Dial, McKenzie Adj Faculty Humanities  12/01/2017 

Board Book Page 16



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 12 of 13
 

 Duncan, Carah Marketing & PR Intern 04/19/2018 
    Doughan, Gary Adj Faculty Humanities  05/01/2018 
    Francis, Sue Adj Faculty Humanities  05/01/2018 
    Hatcher, Tatum Pathways Classroom Assistant 03/02/2018 
    Hott, Stuart Adj Faculty Non Credit 05/29/2011 
    Kanizer, Tyler Tech Team Intern 03/29/2018 
    Kemper, Dalton Perkins Student Worker - SSE 04/06/2018 
    Landsaw, Aron Adj Faculty Ag  05/03/2018 
    Mabiala, Benjamin International Stu Ambassador 03/31/2018 
    Mitchell, Robert IDOC CPR Instructor 04/08/2018 
    Moenning, Mary Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
    Morlen, Kristen Human Resources Assistant 04/13/2018 
    Musgrave, Kathy Adj Doc College Funded Instr 04/06/2018 
    Perry, Dannie Alternative Education Instructor 03/29/2018 
    Read, Blake Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
    Reardon, Jenalee Tutor - Assoc Community Ed 03/29/2018 
    Rotramel, Debbie Adj Faculty Humanities  08/01/2017 
    Travis, Carley Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
    Valentine, Samantha Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
 Seibert, Adam Tech Team Intern 03/29/2018 
 
Transfers/Promotions 
  The following employees are recommended for a change in position 
     Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
 Keller, Sharmista  Employment Specialist 06/04/2018 
  Transferring from:  Academic Specialist 
     
Part-time 
   Bowling, Emily Print Shop Technician Assistant 04/19/2018 
  Transferring from:  Print Shop Student Asst 
 
There was no further discussion.  
Roll Call Vote:  
Yes:  Trustees Cadwell, Deters, Owen, Reynolds, Storm and Sullivan. No: None.  
Absent: Steward. Student Advisory Vote: Philpot voted yes. 
Motion carried.   
 
Other Business. (Non-action) 
 
Dr. Bullock noted the future need for some level of administrative assistant support for the 
Dean for Guided Pathways for Student Success.  
 
There was no additional discussion.  
 
Adjournment. 

Board Book Page 17



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 13 of 13
 

 
Trustee Owen moved and Student Trustee Philpot seconded to adjourn the May 14, 2018, 
meeting of the Lake Land College Board of Trustees at 7:00 p.m.   
Motion carried with unanimous voice vote approval. 
 
Approved by: 
 
________________________                      __________________________ 
Mr. Dave Storm, Board Chair     Ms. Ann Deters Board Secretary

*Note – See Board of Trustees web page for any referenced attachments to these minutes.   
https://www.lakelandcollege.edu/col/board_minutes/  

Board Book Page 18

https://www.lakelandcollege.edu/col/board_minutes/


Lake Land College 
Board of Trustees 

District No. 517 

 
Board Retreat 

Webb Hall, Room 081, Mattoon, IL 
May 14, 2018 

 
Minutes   

 
Call to Order. 
 
Chair Storm called the May 14, 2018, special meeting of the Lake Land College Board of 
Trustees to order at 3:00 p.m. in Webb Hall, room 081, Mattoon.  
 
Roll Call. 

 
Trustees Physically Present: Mr. Gary Cadwell; Ms. Ann Deters, Secretary; Mr. Bruce Owen; 
Ms. Doris Reynolds, Vice Chair; Mr. David Storm, Chair; Mr. Mike Sullivan and Ms. Tessa 
Philpot, Student Trustee. 

 
Trustees Absent: Ms. Meg Steward. 

 
Others Present: Dr. Jonathan Bullock, President; Mr. Jon Althaus, Vice President for 
Academic Services; Mr. Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services; Ms. Jean Anne 
Grunloh, Senior Executive to the President; Dr. Jim Hull, Vice President for Workforce 
Solutions and Community Education; Dr. Tina Stovall, Vice President for Student Services; 
and members of the staff, community and media.    
 
Hearing of Citizens, Faculty, and Staff.  
 
There were no public comments.  
 
How the Board Can Support Innovation. (Non-action)  
 
Chair Storm said he believes it is important for the Board to support innovative ideas and 
efforts brought forth by the College’s administration and staff. He noted that the conduit for 
idea exchange from within the college community is the administrative team, and the Board’s 
role is to serves as a sounding board for innovative ideas brought to the Board by the 
administration. He reminded the Trustees that the Board’s strength rests when it serves as a 
unit in support of the College’s overall mission and direction.  

Board Book Page 19



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 2 of 5
 

 
Trustees then heard a presentation from President Bullock regarding an analysis of the 
College’s enrollment trends since 2003. Dr. Bullock said it was important for the Trustees to 
understand the historical trends of enrollment and the close correlation to both Illinois and U.S. 
unemployment rates. Currently historic low unemployment rates are driving down enrollments, 
specifically of non-traditional students.   
 
Dr. Bullock said that although high school graduating classes have declined over the past five 
years, Lake Land has continued to capture between 35-40% of all high-school graduates and 
that over the past 15 years we have averaged a capture rate of 38% of graduating classes. Dr. 
Bullock said that, as we set the tone for innovation, we are looking for long-term solutions to 
advance student success and that we should avoid reacting to ebbs and flows of enrollment 
numbers in a particular year as they are generally driven by a larger economic cycle. 
 
Update on Capital Plan. (Non-action) 
 
Mr. Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services, provided an update on the College’s 
capital projects currently underway or in the design phase, including renovation of the former 
Day Care Facility that will become the Board and Administration Center and renovation of the 
Luther Student Center. Mr. Gleckler highlighted renovations of the existing spaces as well as 
additional square footage that will be added to each building. Mr. Gleckler said the expected 
completion dates are August 2018 for the Board and Administration Center and August 2019 
for the Luther Student Center. Mr. Gleckler highlighted goals for renovation of Luther Student 
Center that include providing a new campus entrance for student services, an improved 
modern look, a student-centered experience, and a co-location of student services. Trustees 
also received an update on the budgets and project cost summaries for each building project. 
Mr. Gleckler said there is currently a positive budget variance of $1,388,280 for the combined 
projects.  
 
Update on Workforce Solutions and Community Education. (Non-action) 
 
Trustees heard an update from Dr. Jim Hull, Vice President for Workforce Solutions and 
Community Education, regarding numerous activities within this unit. Dr. Hull said: 
 

 The College has reached a tentative agreement with AFSME related to the educational 
services provided to the Illinois Department of Corrections (IDOC). The administration 
hopes to bring the recommendation for Board approval of the contract to the June 11, 
2018, Board meeting. Dr. Hull reminded Trustees the College currently provides 
educational services for 23 of the state’s IDOC facilities and two of the state’s IDJJ 
facilities.  

 Registration is underway for the new IT Launch Code 20-week certificate program, with 
evening classes set to begin at the Effingham Kluthe Center in June, 2018. To date, 
seven people have registered for this program. The Effingham Regional Growth Alliance 
has been assisting to identify businesses willing to offer scholarships to students for the 
program. There are currently three sponsored scholarships.   

Board Book Page 20



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 3 of 5
 

 Registration is underway for the innovative training partnership between Lake Land 
College and LSC Communications that offers a nine-week fast track training program 
leading to a job at the printing facility in Mattoon. He said individuals who complete the 
training will receive a college certificate and will be hired by LSC Communications in the 
positions of bindery operator, press operator or assistant press operator at wages of 
$16 to $18 per hour. Once hired, the employee will enter into an apprenticeship to learn 
the detailed craft of printing. To date, eight people have registered for this program.  

 The curriculum for the plastics molding program has been submitted to ICCB and IBHE 
for approval. Numerous businesses in the region have expressed interest in 
establishing apprenticeships and partnerships with the College for the plastics molding 
program.   

 Dimond Bros. Insurance, headquartered out of Paris with 300 offices throughout the 
Midwest, recently requested the College create a learning management system for their 
employee training needs. The College’s Information Systems and Services Department 
(ISS) has created and licensed to Dimond Bros. an IT solution that Lake Land will also 
use internally for employee training.    
 

Trustees discussed the relatively low number of student enrollees for the new programs of 
Launch Code and the LSC/Lake Land training partnership. Trustees encouraged the 
administration to continue promoting these programs as it often takes time to generate 
awareness of these new educational opportunities.  
 
[The Board took a break from 3:50 p.m. to 3:53 p.m.]   
 
Innovating for Student Success – Guided Pathways. (Non-action) 
 
Trustees heard a joint presentation from Dr. Tina Stovall, Vice President for Student Services, 
and Mr. Jon Althaus, Vice President for Academic Services, regarding efforts underway to 
implement a Guided Pathways model. Dr. Stovall explained the six basic design features of 
Guided Pathways including: exploratory or “meta-majors”; degree maps; predictable 
schedules; integrated instruction in foundation skills; progress toward tracking, feedback and 
support; and bridges to college programs. Dr. Stovall said that Guided Pathways guides a 
student’s choice without limiting his/her options. Trustees also learned of an institution’s 
essential capacities for Guided Pathways implementation. Mr. Althaus highlighted a proposed 
three-year timeline and goals for implementation. He also explained the structure of a 
recommended Guided Pathways Leadership Team that would include a Dean for Guided 
Pathways (to be described later in the meeting) as the leader and team members comprised of 
faculty. Faculty chosen to serve on the Guided Pathways Leaders Team would be paid a 
stipend and serve a three-year term.    
 
Innovating for Student Success – Data Analytics. (Non-action) 
 
Trustees heard a presentation from Ms. Jean Anne Grunloh, Senior Executive to the 
President, regarding the administration’s efforts to lay the foundation for institution-wide data 
analytics. Trustees learned of actions taken by the Data Analytics Task Force since January 

Board Book Page 21



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 4 of 5
 

2018 including: an audit of the current processes; defining what a successful implementation 
might look like; identifying best practices; and identifying proposed strategies in a three-year 
timeline. Ms. Grunloh highlighted a few examples of how other higher education institutions are 
utilizing data analytics to advance student success, support guided pathways initiatives, and/or 
improve operational efficiencies. Trustees also learned how predictive modeling can be used 
to increase student success including: identifying at-risk students; targeting student outreach 
while affording timely intervention efforts; uncovering and validating high-impact practices that 
help students succeed the most; promoting a culture of data literacy and customization; and 
empowering analyses that are proactive rather than retrospective. Ms. Grunloh said that in the 
coming year the administration will be seeking to procure appropriate tools and software to 
transition from our numerous data silos to a unified platform and will be seeking to fund a staff 
position that will provide in-house data analytics expertise. This will be built into FY 2019 
funding requests to be submitted to the Board in June 2018. Additionally, Ms. Grunloh said we 
will need to promote an understanding of how data analytics can improve student outcomes 
and operational efficiencies and that the administration will be seeking the Board’s support and 
approval of data governance, data standards and a common data dictionary.  
 
Proposal of New Position of Dean for Guided Pathways for Student Success. (Non-
action) 
 
Trustees heard a recommendation from Dr. Bullock, Dr. Stovall and Mr. Althaus for the Board 
to approve the creation of a new administrative position titled Dean for Guided Pathways for 
Student Success. Trustees learned the overall job summary of the position defines that the 
Dean will lead college-wide efforts to implement a full Guided Pathways model for providing 
academic programs and services to support student success through college completion. 
Following initial implementation, the Dean will lead college-wide efforts to continuously expand 
the Guided Pathways model through program improvements and additional program 
development. Trustees also reviewed details of the proposed job description that highlights 
leadership qualities of a person dedicated to the creation of a Guided Pathways model and the 
level of responsibility needed for successful implementation of a program that will have a 
positive impact on student success and goal completion. Mr. Althaus said that with Board 
approval, the administration hopes to fill the position by the start of the Fall 2018 semester. 
 
Numerous Trustees expressed support that the administration was creating the foundation for 
implementing Guided Pathways to Student Success as well as creating the foundation for data 
analytics, both as the two key focus areas of the College’s FY 2019-2021 Strategic Plan. Ms. 
Grunloh informed Trustees that the administration will continue providing bi-annual planning 
updates that will detail progress being made toward implementation of both initiatives. 
 
Adjournment. 
 
Trustee Storm moved and Trustee Reynolds seconded to adjourn the meeting at 5:01 p.m.   
Motion carried with unanimous voice vote approval. 
 
Approved by: 
 

Board Book Page 22



Lake Land College Board of Trustees 
Minutes – May 14, 2018 
Page 5 of 5
 

________________________                      __________________________ 
Mr. Dave Storm, Board Chair     Ms. Ann Deters Board Secretary

*Note – See Board of Trustees web page for any referenced attachments to these minutes.   
 https://www.lakelandcollege.edu/col/board_minutes/  
 

Board Book Page 23

https://www.lakelandcollege.edu/col/board_minutes/


______________ 
Revised 5/14/18 

 

 

 

Calendar of Events 
 

Fridays, May 18 - August 10, 2018 Summer Hours of Operation. College is closed on Fridays.  
 
Thursday, June 7, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
  
Friday, June 8, 2018 Top 50 VIP Recognition Celebration 
 6 p.m. Keller Convention Center, Effingham 
 Call the Foundation office at 234-5363 to RSVP   
 
Monday, June 11, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 
Thursday, July 12, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
Monday, July 16, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
(Third Monday of Month) 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 
Thursday, August 9, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
Monday, August 13, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Kluthe Center 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Kluthe Center, Room 220 
 
Friday, August 17, 2018 Fall Opening Day 
 8:00 a.m. Lake Land College Theater 
 
Thursday, September 6, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
Monday, September 10, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 
Thursday, October 4, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
Monday, October 8, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 

Board Book Page 24



______________ 
Revised 5/14/18 

 

 

 

 
 
Thursday, November 8, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
Monday, November 12, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 
Thursday, December 6, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting  
 1 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 Resource and Development Committee Meeting 
 2 p.m. – Webb Hall 081 
 
Monday, December 10, 2018 5 p.m. – Board Dinner – Webb 081 
 6 p.m. – Board Meeting – Webb 081 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Board Book Page 25



Board Book Page 26



Board Book Page 27



 

President

 

Vice President 

For Academic

 Services

 

Vice President 

For Business 

Services

 

Vice President 

For Student Services

LAKE LAND COLLEGE

PRESIDENT’S OFFICE ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

July 1, 2018

Board Approved 

06/11/2018

Senior Executive to the 

President

 

 
Administrative 

Assistant For the 
President’s Office

 

Executive Director 

for 

College Advancement

 

Director 

of Foundation Operations

 

Director 

of Alumni Relations and 

Annual Giving

 

 

Administrative Assistant 

For College Advancement

 

 

Vice President

 for 

Workforce Solutions/

Community Education

 

Chief of Police
 

Police Sergeant
 

Police Officers
(3)

Director of 
Institutional 

Research
 

Board Book Page 28



Vice President

 For Academic Services

 

Administrative Assistant For VP of 
Academic Services and Vice President 

of Student Services
 

Division Chairs:

Agriculture Math & Science

Allied Health Social Science & Education

Business Technology

Humanities & Communications

Divisional 
Administrative 

Assistants
 (6)

Teaching Faculty
 (121)  

LAKE LAND COLLEGE

ACADEMIC SERVICES ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

July 1, 2018

Academic Services Specialist
 

Simulation Lab 
Coordinator

 

Board Approved 

06/11/2018

EMS Program 
Coordinator (PT)

 Director of Dual Credit 

and Honors Program

 

Director of Library 

Services

 

Academic Services 
Specialist Dual 

Credit
 

Library Circulation
Assistant

(2)

Library Catalog/
Acquisitions Assistant

 

Information Services 
Librarian

 
Director of Academic 

Support and 

Assessment

 

Director of Grants 

and Academic 

Operations

 

Perkins Specialist

 

Dean of Guided 

Pathways for Student 

Success

 

Board Book Page 29



LAKE LAND COLLEGE

BUSINESS SERVICES ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

July 1, 2018

Vice President 

For Business Services

 
Administrative Assistant 

to the VP for Business Services & Vice 
President for Workforce Solutions and 

Community Education

Director of Human 
Resources

 

Director of Physical 
Plant Operations

 

Director of 
Auxiliary 
Services

 

Director of 
Information 
Systems & 
Services

 

Comptroller
 

 
Systems 

Programmer/
Network 

Administrator

Web Programmer
 

 
Micro Computer 

Support Specialist
3

Server 
Administrator 

 

Assistant Network 
Administrator 

 

Business Analyst
 

Programmer 
Analyst

( 3 )

Web Master
 

Institutional Equip 
Tech II

 

 
Custodial 
Services 

Supervisor

First Shift 
Custodian

 

 
Adm Asst to 

Physical Plant 
Operations

Kluthe Electronic
 Technician

Maintenance II
 (3)

Master Gardener
 

Print & Mail 
Services

Supervisor
 

Print Shop 
Technician

 

Bookstore 
Assistant

 

Central Receiving/
Mailroom 
Assistant

 

Human Resources 
Assistant

 

Financial Analyst
 

Financial Aid 
Accountant

 

Accounting 
Assistant II

( 2)

Groundskeepers
 (2)

Service Worker
 Board Approved 06/11/2018

Payroll Specialist
 

Sr. Human Resources 
Generalist and College 

Compliance Coord
 

Accounting 
Assistant III

 

CTPD Support 
Technician

 

Custodians
(13)

Employment Specialist
 

Computer 
Programmer

 

Board Book Page 30



Lake Land College

Student Services Organizational Chart

July 1, 2018

Vice President

 for Student 

Services

Director of 
Financial Aid & 

Veteran Services
 

Dean of Admission 
Services

 

Director of Career 
Services

 

Director of Athletics/Head 
Baseball Coach

 

Chair of 
Counseling and 
Judicial Affairs 

Advisement
 

Director of 
Student LIfe

 

 Director TRIO 
Student 
Support 
Services

 

Coordinator for Strategic 
Student Communication 

and Initiatives
 

Financial Aid Loan 
Specialist

 

 
Financial Aid  & 
Veteran Services 

Advisor

Administrative 
Assistant to Dean 

of Admission 
Services

 

Director of 
Tutoring and 

Testing Center
 

Tutor and Testing 
Center Specialist

 

 Director of New 
Student 

Admissions
 

 
Admissions 

Representative
(2)

Director of 
International 

Studies Program
 

 
Coordinator of 

Enrollment 
Services

Student Services 
Specialist III-
Admissions

(4)

Administrative 
Assistant to 

Career Services
 

Administrative 
Assistant  to Field 
House Operations

 

Head Volleyball Coach
 

Head Women’s Basketball Coach

Cheerleading Coach

Intervention & Compliance 
Coordinator/Head Men’s 

Basketball Coach
 

Athletic Trainer
 

Administrative 
Assistant to 
Counseling 

Services
 

Academic 
Counselors

(6)

Administrative 
Assistant to 
Student Life/

Student Services
 

TRIO SSS 
Advising 

Counselor
 

Board Approved

06/11/2018

College
Nurse

Director TRIO 
Destination 

College
 

 
Financial Aid 
Verification 
Specialist

 
Financial Aid 

Outreach 
Specialist

Director of Marketing 
and Public Relations

 

Director for 
Community 
Outreach

 

TRIO SSS 
Learning 

Skills 
Specialist/

Head 
Volleyball 

Coach
 

Director of Fitness 
Center/Head Softball 

Coach
 

 
Marketing 
Production 
Specialist

 

Marketing 
Specialist

 

Intervention & 
Compliance 
Coordinator/
Head Men’s 
Basketball 

Coach
 

Marketing 
Publication & 

Design 
Coordinator

 

Outreach Advisor 
and Office 

Coordinator
 

Outreach Advisor/
Mentor TRIO 
Destination 

College
 

Marketing Digital 
Content 

Coordinator
 

Administrative Assistant for 
Vice President of Academic 

Services and Vice President for 
Student Services

 

Board Book Page 31



Vice President 

for Workforce Solutions and 

Community Education

 

Director to Center for 

Business and  Industry

 

Community and Professional 
Program Specialist

 

Workforce Solutions Project 
Coordinator

 

LAKE LAND COLLEGE

 ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

WORKFORCE SOLUTIONS AND COMMUNITY EDUCATION

July 1, 2018

Alternative Education Caseworker
 

Alternative Education Instructors
 (7)

Transportation Training 
Coordinator

 

Technical Training Specialist
 

Director of Kluthe

 Center

Administrative 
Assistant to the Kluthe 

Center
 

IDOT QC/QA Program
 

Dean of 

Correctional

 Programs-North

 

Director of Alternative and Adult 

Education

 

Dean of 

Correctional 

Programs-South

 

Assistant to Dean of Corrections & 
Administrative Asst to Juvenile Justice 

Program
(3)

These three positions report to both 
Dean of Correctional Programs North & 

South 

Board Approved 

06/11/2018

IDOT QC/QA Program 
Specialist

 

Administrative Assistant to VP for Business 
Services and VP for Workforce Solutions & 

Community Education
 

Adult Education Advisors
(2)

Director of Workforce 
Investment

 

WIOA Operations 
Coordinator

 

WIOA Services 
Representative

 

WIOA Financial and 
Operations Analyst

 

Associate Deans
(12)

Associate Deans
(13)

Support Staff
(49)

Vandalia Teaching 
Faculty (4)

 

Support Staff
(64)

Adult and Alternative Education 
Program Coordinator

 

Board Book Page 32



LAKE LAND COLLEGE

ACADEMIC SERVICES/DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

JULY 1, 2018

 
 

Correctional Site Director
Big Muddy CC

DOC Faculty - 4
DOC Support Staff-49

 

Board Approved 06/11/2018

Vice President for 

Workforce Solutions and 

Community Education

 

Workforce Solutions Project 
Coordinator

 

  Assistant to 
Dean of 

Corrections
(2)

Reports to both 
Dean of  

Correctional 
Programs North 

and South 
 
 

 
DOC Support Staff

6
 

Dean of Correctional 

Programs 

South Region
 

Dean of Correctional 

Programs 

North Region 

 

Associate Deans:
 Decatur CC
Graham CC

IYC-Harrisburg
Lawrence CC

Murphysboro Life Skills
Pinckneyville CC

Robinson CC
Shawnee CC

Southwestern IL CC
Vandalia CC

Associate Deans:
Dixon CC

East Moline CC
Hill CC

IYC St. Charles
Illlinois River CC
Jacksonville CC

Joliet Treatment Center
Kewanee Life Skills

Lincoln CC
Logan CC

 Sheridan CC
Taylorville CC
Western IL CC

DOC Support Staff
 64

Correctional Site Director
Vienna CC

DOC Support Staff
7

Administrative 
Assistant to 

Juvenile Justice 
Reports to Dean of 

Correctional 
Programs North 

and South
 

Administrative 
Assistant to Dean of 

Correctional Programs
Reports to both Dean 

of Correctional 
Programs North and 

South
 

Board Book Page 33



 

 

Board Book Page 34



 

 07.17.01  
 

 
Incomplete Grade 

 
 

If a A student who is unable to complete the requirements for a course during 
the scheduled allotted time period due to illness or other extreme 
circumstance, the student may request the instructor to assign to be 
assigned a grade of “I” (Incomplete) and be allowed to complete the course 
during the next scheduled term (excluding summer).   
 
To receive thisa grade of “I”, the student must have been maintaining a 
passing grade at the time of the documented illness or extreme 
circumstance, the instructor must agree that this is an appropriate grade for 
the specific circumstance, and the student and the instructor must complete 
and submit a Request to Obtain an Incomplete form to the instructor’s 
Division Chair with final submission to the Admissions and Records Office 
no later than the grades-due date of the term.  
 
The student must then complete the requirements for the course prior to the 
mid-term date of the next scheduled semester. During the next regular term, 
excluding summer, the student will be given the opportunity to complete the 
requirements for the course. After the requirements have been completed, 
the instructor will determine the grade the student earned (A, B, C, D, F, or 
P) and report it to the Admissions and Records Office. by the mid-term date 
of that term. Once an “I” grade is assigned, the student may not withdraw 
from the course. Any “I” grade remaining after the mid-term date will 
automatically be changed to an “F” grade.  
 
Students should be aware that assignment of an “I” grade may impact their 
financial aid. 
 
Students affected by this procedure are referred to the grade appeal section 
of the catalog.  
__________________  
Adopted June 11, 2012  
Revised 

Page 1 

Board Book Page 35



 

 

Board Book Page 36



06.16.01 
 

Credit for Military Experience 

 
Lake Land College grants credit for military training, education and occupational 
experience in accordance with the American Council on Education (ACE) Military Guide 
including credit for DANTES Subject Standardized Tests (DSST). ACE credit 
recommendations appear on a service member’s Joint Services Transcript.  
 
To receive Lake Land College credit based on the Joint Services Transcript: 
 

1. Students must submit the Joint Services Transcript and a Transcript Evaluation 
Request to Admissions and Records.  

 
2. The Joint Services Transcript will be evaluated to determine specific course credit 

applicable to the requirements of the student’s certificate or degree program.  
 

3. Credit will be granted without a grade, but it may be used to fulfill graduation 
requirements. (See Board Policy 07.24 Graduation Requirements.) 

 
4. Credit will not be used to calculate grade point average. 

 

5. No tuition or fees will be charged for credit awarded.  
 

6. Students should be aware that credit awarded for military experience may not be 
accepted by another college or university. 
 

Students may be awarded four hours of credit for completion of military basic training. If 
this credit is not documented on a Joint Services Transcript, the student may submit to 
the Admissions and Records Office a DD 214 indicating honorable discharge. 
 
Information regarding specific credit available for military experience is maintained in 
Admissions and Records. 
 

_________________ 
Adopted  

Board Book Page 37



Board Book Page 38



Board Book Page 39



Board Book Page 40



Board Book Page 41



Board Book Page 42



Board Book Page 43



Board Book Page 44



 

 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Dr. Josh Bullock, President 

DATE: June 6, 2018 

RE: 

 

Delegation of authority to the president to enter into contracts during FY 2019 for 
securing education services. 

  

 

Board Policy 10.01 outlines the Board of Trustees authority to:  
 

13.  Enter into contracts of agreement necessary for the effective operation of the 

College. 

B.  Contracts with not-for-profit corporations which are organized for educational 

purposes and contracts or reaches agreement with persons, organizations, 

associations, educational institutions, or government agencies for providing or 

securing educational services. 

 

Board Policy 02.03 also outlines Board of Trustees responsibilities as:  

 

33.  To enter into contracts or agreements with persons, organizations, associations, 
educational institutions, or government agencies for providing or securing 
educational services. 

 
Operating within the purchasing and bidding requirements as outlined in Board Policy 
10.22, I respectfully request the Lake Land College Board of Trustees delegate authority to 
me as College President to enter into contracts or agreements during FY 2019 to provide or 
secure education services per Board Policies 10.01 and 02.03.  

Board Book Page 45



 
 

MEMO 
  

  
Please find attached two lease agreements for programs located at the Workforce 
Development Center. These leases are with the Local Workforce Investment Board and 
LWIA 23/CEFS Economic Opportunity Corporation at 305 Richmond Ave East. 
 
These leases are continuous with a 60 day notice to terminate the lease. 
 
I recommend the trustees approve these leases, and I am available should you have 
any questions or concerns. 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments 

 
 
 
 
 
 

To: Dr. Josh Bullock, President

From: Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services 

Date: May 16, 2018 

Subject: Proposed Lease Agreements

 Memo

 

Board Book Page 46



Facility Lease Agreement 
 
 
 

This lease, made this                            2018, in Mattoon, Illinois, by and between 
Lake Land College of Mattoon, Illinois, hereinafter referred to as Lessor, and Local 
Workforce Innovation Area 23, hereinafter referred to as Lessee. 
 

WITNESSETH: 
 

1.  Lessor hereby leases to the Lessee space in the described attached office buildings 
at 305 Richmond Avenue East, Mattoon, Illinois 61938.  The area consists of 
approximately 922 square feet. 
 
The term of this lease shall be deemed to have commenced upon the 1st day of July, 
2018, and shall terminate on the 30th day of June, 2019.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, 
unless written notice is given to the party desiring to terminate this lease to the other 
party sixty (60) days prior to the end of the lease then this lease shall extend for an 
additional year on the same terms and conditions.  Lessee may be allowed to terminate 
for lack of federal funding. 
 
2.  Lessee agrees to use and occupy the premises for the purpose of operating a 
Workforce Innovation Act and Trade Adjustment Assistance. 
 
3.  Lessee agrees to pay to Lessor as rent for the premises the sum of $5,488.69 per 
quarter, payable on the first day of every quarter of the term herein, the time of each 
such rental payment being of the essence of this agreement.  Payment of rent is to be 
made to 5001 Lake Land Boulevard, Mattoon, Illinois 61938 or at such other place as 
Lessor may from time to time direct. 
 
4.  All cost of maintaining of the interior of the office building, including the furnace, air 
conditioner, plumbing and light fixtures shall be paid by the Lessor.   
 
5.  Lessor shall be responsible for janitorial service, trash removal, and snow removal. 
 
6.  Lessor shall be responsible for utilities, including gas, electricity, water and sewer. 
 
7.  All expense of maintenance of the exterior of the building, including lawn care, shall 
be the responsibility of the Lessor. 
 
8.  Lessee accepts “premises” with their appurtenances and fixtures in their present 
condition, and, upon termination of its Lease, will surrender the “premises” in as good 
order and condition, as when received, reasonable wear and tear, damage from the 
elements, fire, acts of God, or other casualty accepted. 

Board Book Page 47



 
9.  Should a substantial portion of the leased premises, or of the property of which it is 
a part, be substantially damaged by fire or other casualty or be taken by eminent 
domain, the Lessor, may elect to terminate this Lease.  When such fire, casualty, or 
taking renders the leased premises substantially unsuitable for the intended use, a just 
and proportionate abatement of rent shall be made, and the Lessee may elect to 
terminate this lease if: 
 

 (a)  the Lessor fails to give written notice within thirty (30) days of 
intention to restore leased premises, or 
 (b)  the Lessor fails to restore the leased premises to the condition 
substantially suitable for their intended use within ninety (90) days of said fire, casualty, 
or taking. 
 

The Lessor reserves, and the Lessee grants to Lessor, all rights which the Lessee may 
have for damages or injury to the leased premises for damages or injury to the leased 
premises for any taking by eminent domain, except for damage to the Lessee’s fixtures, 
property, or equipment. 
 
10.  Lessee agrees not to assign this Lease nor sublet the “premises” or any part 
thereof without the prior written consent of the Lessor, which consent may be granted 
or withheld in Lessor’s absolute discretion.  The ban as to subleasing the subject 
“premises” does not apply to the sublease to the Lessor by the Lessee attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by reference and dated that same date herein.  Subletting or 
assignment of this lease by Lessee shall not release Lessee from any part of his 
obligations under this Lease and acceptance of an assignment of this Lease, or sublease 
of the “premises”, by any person, shall be construed as a promise on the part of such 
assignee or Sub-Lessor to be bound by and perform all of the agreements of Lessee 
herein contained. 
 
11.  Lessee agrees not to make any contract for the construction, repair, or 
improvement of, or, to, the “premises”, or any part thereof, or for any work to be done 
or materials furnished on or to the “premises”, or any part thereof, without the prior 
written consent of Lessor, and without providing in such contract or agreement that no 
lien of mechanics or materialman shall be created or shall arise against the leased 
“premises”, building, or improvements at any time located on said “premises”. 
 
12.  This Lease may be terminated by either party at their election in the event of the 
breach by the other party of any of the agreements herein contained, unless said 
breaching party cures such breach within thirty (30) days of notice thereof from the 
other, except that Lessor may terminate this Lease for non-payment of rent on thirty 
(30) days written notice to Lessee. 
 
13.  A waiver by Lessor of any one instance of default by Lessee in the performance of 
any provision of its Lease shall not be construed as a waiver of any other prior or 

Board Book Page 48



subsequent default, nor a relinquishment by Lessor of Lessor’s right hereunder to have 
Lessee perform this Lease in strict accordance with its provisions, time being of the 
essence of this Lease.  Without limiting the foregoing, the acceptance of rent after it 
falls due, or after knowledge of any breach hereof by Lessee, whether required by law 
or not, shall not constitute, nor be construed as, a waiver by Lessor of any right or 
remedy arising out of any prior or subsequent default by Lessee, nor a waiver of 
Lessor’s right to insist on Lessee’s performance of all of his obligations hereunder in 
strict accordance of the provisions of this Lease. 
 
14.  The rights and remedies of the Parties under this Lease are not exclusive, but shall 
be cumulative, and to exercise of any right or remedy by a Party shall not prevent the 
exercise of any other right or remedy by the Party, whether provided for by this Lease 
or by law. 
 
15.  All of the agreements, conditions and undertakings herein contained shall extend to 
and be binding on the representatives, heirs, executors, administrators, and permitted 
successors and assigns pursuant to paragraph 14 above, of the respective Parties 
hereto. 
 
16.  This Lease shall be executed in duplicate, each such executed copy to be 
considered an original. 
 
17.  Lessee agrees, at the expiration, or earlier termination, of this Lease, and without 
notice or demand, to give peaceable possession of the premises to Lessor. 
 
18.  In the event of default by either party, in the terms of this Lease, the defaulting 
party shall pay the other parties reasonable attorney fees and Court costs necessarily 
incurred for enforcement of the terms of the Lease. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have set their hands and seals the day and 
year first above written. 
 
Lake Land College    Local Workforce Innovation Area 23 
 
 
 
Print Authorized Agent of Lessor  Print Authorized Agent of Lessee 
 
 
Title     Title 
 
 
 
Signature     Signature 

Board Book Page 49



  

SUB-LEASE AGREEMENT 
 

 
This sublease is entered into between Community College District No. 517, 
herein called the Sub-Lessor, and LWIA/C.E.F.S. Economic Opportunity 
Corporation, herein called the Sub-Lessee, under the conditions stated herein. 
 
1. Location of subleased premises: 305 Richmond Avenue East, Mattoon, 

Illinois. 
 
2. The term of this lease shall be deemed to have commenced upon the 1st 

day of July, 2018, and shall terminate on the 30th day of June, 2019.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, unless written notice is given to the party 
desiring to terminate this lease to the other party sixty (60) days prior to the 
end of the lease then this lease shall extend for an additional year on the 
same terms and conditions.  Lessee may be allowed to terminate for lack 
of federal funding. 

 
3. Rental: $2,857.45 per quarter. 

 
4. The Sub-Lessor shall provide all services, including but not limited to: heat, 

electricity, power (computer outlets), water, water fountain, air conditioning, 
toilet supplies, janitorial services (daily), lamps, tubes, ballast’s and 
replacements. 

 
5. The Sub-Lessor shall maintain the premises and property under this 

sublease in good repair and tenantable condition during sublease except in 
case of damage arising from acts of negligence of Sub-Lessee employees 
or agents. 

 
6. Alterations: the Sub-Lessee may make alterations with permission of the 

Sub-Lessor and all alterations become property of Sub-Lessor. 
 
7. Applicable Codes and Ordinances: the Sub-Lessor shall conform to all 

existing codes and ordinances. 
 
8. Heating and Air Conditioning: shall be required to maintain an inside 

temperature in the range of 65 to 80 degrees, regardless of outside 
temperature. 

 
9. Lighting: modern diffused fluorescent fixtures with thermally produced 

ballast’s will be provided to maintain a minimum of 50 candle foot at desk 
level. 

 

Board Book Page 50



  

10. Telephone and electrical outlets shall be provided by Sub-Lessor as 
mutually agreed upon with Sub-Lessee. 

 
11. Two rest rooms per gender, with mechanical exhaust ventilation, shall be 

provided. 
 
12. Heating and Air Conditioning: shall be furnished daily from 6:30 a.m. to 

10:00 p.m. Utilities shall be furnished at all times for lighting, and operation 
of office machines and hot and cold running water and chilled drinking 
water. 

 
13. Janitorial service will be furnished in accordance with the following 

schedule: daily (except non-working days), empty trash receptacles, clean 
drinking fountains and rest rooms, replenish toiletry supplies and dispose 
of all trash from the subleased premises. Vacuum carpet area as needed. 
Desk surfaces shall be maintained and cleaned by Sub-Lessee. 

 
14. Sub-Lessor will provide at no additional cost, parking spaces in the parking 

lot adjacent to the building. 
 
15. The Sub-Lessor shall meet all local fire and safety requirements including 

providing fire exit lighting and fire extinguishers. 
 
The parties hereby agree to the above terms and enter into the sublease on this 
date, the first day of July 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 Community College District No. 517 LWIA/C.E.F.S. Economic Opportunity 
  Corporation 
 Bryan Gleckler  

 Vice President for Business Services  
 
 
   
 
 Date Date 

Board Book Page 51



 

 

MEMO 
TO: Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services 

FROM: Chris Kramer, Director of Auxiliary Services 

DATE: May 29, 2018 

RE: Approval of Caterers for FY 2019 
  

 
The following list of caterers would like to be Board approved caterers for Lake Land College. 

 
Common Grounds, Mattoon 

Don Sol, Mattoon 
Hunan’s Chinese Restaurant, Mattoon 

Kep’s Cooking, Mattoon 
Mattoon Golf and Country Club, Mattoon 

Niemerg’s Steak House, Effingham 
Pagliacci’s Catering, Mattoon 

Subway, Mattoon 
Yoder’s Kitchen, Arthur 

 
 The Mattoon Golf and Country Club is a new partner and has submitted a signed 
agreement form.  This is a fine addition to the current group of caterers.   
 
 Each caterer has unique abilities, all are willing to offer the various service levels and 
menu options we require.  Caterers are not guaranteed a volume of business and our employees 
are free to choose the caterer they feel best meets their needs. 

 I respectfully request approval of these caterers to be available to serve Lake Land College 
for the next fiscal year. 

cmk 

 

 

 

Board Book Page 52



 

 

MEMO 
TO: Dr. Jonathan Bullock, President 

FROM: Bryan Gleckler, Vice President Business Services 

CC:  

DATE: May 24, 2018 

RE: Approval of FY 2020 RAMP Document 

  

Included in the Board’s packet is a copy of the FY 2020 Resource Allocation Management Program 
(RAMP) document which we wish to submit to the Illinois Community College Board. Funding is being 
requested for the following project: 
 
Renovation of Existing Campus Buildings—this includes the rehabilitation of the Kluthe Center for Higher 
Education, Luther Student Center, Northwest Classroom Building, Field House, Neal Hall, Child Care Lab 

The Programmatic Justification sections of the document describe the benefits of the requested projects. 

This project is vital to our continued ability to fulfill the mission of meeting the higher education needs of 
our students. 

Please also note, the Rural Development Technology Building was removed per our discussion with ICCB.  
Per ICCB this project is already on the list maintained at ICCB since it was approved and appropriated in 
2010. 

 

Board Book Page 53



 
1

FISCAL YEAR 2020 RAMP 
COMMUNITY COLLEGE CAPITAL PROJECTS 

JUNE 2018 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
Gary Cadwell 
Ann Deters 
Bruce Owen 

Doris Reynolds 
Meg Steward 
David Storm 

Mike Sullivan 
Tessa Philpot, Student Trustee 

 
 

Josh Bullock, President 
 
 
 

Community College District Number 517 
Mattoon, Illinois

Board Book Page 54



 
1

Board Book Page 55



 
1

LAKE LAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE CONTACT FOR 
FURTHER INFORMATION 
 

Community College District Lake Land College 51701  

Budget Year Request FY 2020 

Capital RAMP Contact Person Bryan Gleckler  

Telephone Number 217.234.5224 

Email bgleckler@lakelandcollege.edu  

Board Book Page 56



 
 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY 

Board Book Page 57



 
1

CONTENTS 
 
Introduction    1 
Rehabilitation of the Kluthe Center for Higher Education, Luther Student Center, 
Northwest Classroom Building, Field House, Neal Hall, Child Care Lab  25 

 
 

Board Book Page 58



 
1

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Board Book Page 59



Introduction 
 
District/College: 51701/Lake Land College 
Projects: Renovation of Existing Campus Buildings 

 
Lake Land College has a proud tradition of academic excellence through quality educational 
programs and is recognized throughout the state as a leader in successfully launching new and 
timely programs of high quality. However, the 40,329 square foot East classroom building, 
opened in October 2000 and the 84,012 square foot West building, completed in fall of 2009 
have been the only educational facilities erected on the main campus since the completion of 
the Vo-Tech building in 1973, and the Northwest classroom building in 1974.The college is in 
need of modern, safe, permanent facilities so we may continue to provide quality instruction and 
services to the residents of our district. One good example is our bookstore, a 5,200 square foot 
pole-framed building built as a temporary structure in the 1970s, which requires a consistently 
high level of maintenance, is terribly energy inefficient and unattractive. 
 
Lake Land College is requesting funding for the remodeling of our existing classroom facilities 
as listed above. The following pages consist of a review of the programs or departments that will 
occupy them. We respectfully request your consideration of these projects as the means by 
which the college can overcome the daily problems we face including inadequate and obsolete 
facilities and shortage of space, all of which hinder us from doing our best to serve our students. 

Board Book Page 60

ccompton
Typewritten Text
1



 

2 
 

Programmatic Justification Narrative 
Priority 1 – Rehabilitation of the Kluthe Center for Higher 
Education, Luther Student Center, Northwest Classroom 
Building, Field House, Neal Hall, Child Care Lab 

Programs involved: 
Math and Science 
Social Science 
Humanities 
Business 
Industrial Technology 
Allied Health 
Administration 
Student Common Areas 
Student Study Areas 
Instructional Design 
 

The original buildings on the Lake Land College campus were completed in the early 
1970s. The college has made numerous, renovations and improvements in order to 
accommodate the growth in the number of students it serves, repair/replace inefficient or 
worn-out equipment, comply with federal and state laws relevant to disabled students, or 
update classroom space to facilitate a new instructional program. The college has 
attempted to address the maintenance and improvement projects in our existing 
buildings through the use of Protection, Health, and Safety funds, ADA funds, Capital 
Renewal Grants, as well as various college based budgetary funds. These projects have 
helped to address individual problems, but will not be sufficient to deal with many of the 
more serious structural, design, and mechanical issues the college faces as the 
buildings continue to age. 

What will the project accomplish? 
A comprehensive renovation project would allow the college the opportunity to better 
configure the designs of our classrooms to accommodate the changes in the learning 
process that have occurred from the early 1970s to today. Better lighting, acoustics, 
energy efficiency, and other enhancements would not only improve the quality of 
education to Lake Land College’s students, but also greatly improve the appearance of 
these buildings. 

How will the project meet the College’s instructional objectives? 
Lake Land College strives to provide its students with the highest quality education, in a 
modern and innovative learning environment. Having facilities that accommodate the 
growth of technology in the classroom is an integral part of today’s demanding 
educational standards. Lake Land College’s student growth has necessitated the 
addition of new buildings on our campus. New buildings, however, are only part of the 
equation. Lake Land College must maintain, and update its original buildings to ensure 
that all of its students have access to suitable facilities throughout the campus. Updated 
classroom space will ensure that a student taking a class in one of Lake Land College’s 

Board Book Page 61



 

3 
 

original buildings has access to the same type of learning opportunities as the student 
taking a class in a newer structure. 

How will the new or remodeled space better serve instructional/ programmatic 
areas as compared to existing facilities? 
Renovated space will allow Lake Land College to offer the needed technology support to 
properly educate tomorrow’s students. Many of the educational tools available today did 
not exist when the original campus buildings were constructed and wired in the early 
1970s. 

What facilities are already available? 
The existing Luther Student Center, Northwest Classroom Building and Field House 
Buildings were completed in the early 1970s as part of the original campus. The Child 
Care Lab was completed in 1988, the Kluthe Center for Higher Education in 1995 and 
Neal Hall in 2000. 

Board Book Page 62



 

4 
 

Scope of Work Narrative 
District/College: 51701/Lake Land College 

Project Name: Rehabilitation of the Kluthe Center for Higher Education, Luther 
Student Center, Northwest Classroom Building, Field House, Neal 
Hall, Child Care Lab 

Exact Location: 5001 Lake Land Boulevard, Mattoon, IL 61938 

Scope of Work in Building 
This major remodeling project will include a comprehensive renovation of the Kluthe 
Center for Higher Education, Luther Student Center, Northwest Classroom Building, 
Field House, Neal Hall, Child Care Lab buildings. In addition, the project will remodel 
numerous spaces throughout the building including the ceilings, floors, doors and 
restrooms. The mechanical and electrical systems will also be improved to assure a 
comfortable learning environment, increase the efficiency of the lighting and to ensure a 
viable source of power for each room. The major functions to be housed in the 
renovated square footage include the following: 

Program Requirements 
110-115 Classrooms 34,920 NASF 
210-255 Labs 19,673 NASF 
310-355 Office 27,956 NASF 
410-455 Study 13,008 NASF 
510-590 Special Use 31,194 NASF 
610-625 Assembly and Exhibition 4,263 NASF 
630-685 Other General Use 3,813 NASF 
710-765 Support Facilities 2,492 NASF 
810-895 Health Care 155 NASF 
Unclassified 27,486 NASF 
 Subtotal 164,600 NASF 
 192,463 GSF

Board Book Page 63



 

5 
 

Scope of Work-On-Site 

General 
Site renovation includes minimal landscaping and sidewalks. 

Plumbing 
Remodel toilets in restrooms. 

Provide tempered water to faucets in restrooms. 

Heating, Ventilating, and Air Conditioning (HVAC) 
Extensive renovation of heating and air conditioning systems in the Kluthe Center for 
Higher Education, Luther Student Center, Northwest Classroom Building, Field House, 
Neal Hall, Child Care Lab buildings. 

Electrical 
Upgrade duct bank and electrical service from existing power house. 

Upgrade building lighting to more efficient fixtures.

Board Book Page 64



DISTRICT/COLLEGE #51701 Lake Land College

PROJECT NAME AND/OR DESCRIPTION DISTRICT PRIORITY NUMBER             1 OUT OF 1

NEW FACILITIES CONSTRUCTION/ACQUISITION NEW REQUEST

REMODELING/REHABILITATION PROJECT REQUESTED PREVIOUSLY X
OTHER

ACTIVITY STATE LOCAL TOTAL STATE LOCAL TOTAL STATE LOCAL TOTAL STATE LOCAL TOTAL
DESCRIPTION                      FUNDS FUNDS COST FUNDS FUNDS COST FUNDS FUNDS COST FUNDS FUNDS COST
BLDGS,ADDITIONS
AND/OR STRUCTURES -                    4,485.9           1,495.3           5,981.2           4,485.9           1,495.3           5,981.2           

LAND -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    -                    
MOVEABLE
EQUIPMENT -                    5,746.5           1,915.5           7,662.0           5,746.5           1,915.5           7,662.0           

UTILITIES -                    946.8              315.6              1,262.4           946.8              315.6              1,262.4           
REMODELING &
REHABILITATION -                    14,708.5         4,902.8           19,611.3         14,708.5         4,902.8           19,611.3         

SITE IMPROVEMENTS -                    946.1              315.4              1,261.5           946.1              315.4              1,261.5           

PLANNING -                    3,186.4           1,062.1           4,248.5           3,186.4           1,062.1           4,248.5           
  

TOTAL -                    -                    -                    30,020.2         10,006.7         40,026.9         30,020.2         10,006.7         40,026.9         

MATCHING CONTRIBUTION

TOTAL PROJECT REQUEST( CURRENT YEAR) 40,026.9$       LOCAL FINANCING SOURCE

TOTAL COMPLETED PROJECT COST 40,026.9$       AVAILABLE FUND BALANCE 10,006.7$       

DESIRED PROJECT STARTING DATE FY2019 ICCB CONSTRUCTION CREDIT

ESTIMATED  COMPLETION DATE FY2020 DEBT ISSUE
   DATE OF APPROVAL:

ESTIMATED OCCUPANCY  DATE Fall 2020
OTHER

ESTIMATED ANNUAL OPERATING COST 1,780.3$         
TOTAL 10,006.7$       

TABLE  1
FISCAL YEAR 2020 CAPITAL PROJECT REQUEST

PRIOR YEARS APPROPRIATIONS CURRENT REQUEST FY BEYOND CURRENT YEAR TOTAL PROJECT COST

X

Rehabilitation of Kluthe Center, 
LSC, NW, FH, NH, CC

6

Board Book Page 65



Rehabilitation of Kluthe Center, LSC, NW, FH, NH, CC

ACREAGE SUMMARY Number of Acres
(Land Acquisition) Requested in Budget Year

REQUEST FOR NEW 1 Landscaped Ground
FACILITIES

2 Physical Education and Athletic Fields

Net Assignable Space Prior Space After 3 Buildings and Attached Structures
Space Type FICM Codes Square Feet (NASF) to Remodeling Remodeling

4 Experimental Plots
Classrooms 110 thru 115 34,920 34,920

5 Other Instructional Areas
Laboratory 210 thru 255 19,673 19,673

6 Parking Lots
Office 310 thru 355 27,596 27,596

7 Roadways
Study 410 thru 455 13,008 13,008

8 Pond Retention and Drainage
Special Use 510 thru 590 31,194

9 Other(specify)
General Use:
Assembly and Exhibition 610 thru 625 4,263 4,263 Total Assigned Area 0
Other General Use 630 thru 685 3,813 3,813

Currently Unassigned
Support Facilities 710 - 765 2,492 2,492

Total Acres 0
Health Care 810 - 895 155 155

Unclassified Lower Level 27,486 27,486

TOTAL NASF # 164,600 164,600

TOTAL GSF # 192,463 192,463

TABLE 2
FY 2020 SUMMARY OF REQUESTED SPACE AND/OR ACREAGE

REDISTRIBUTION OF NASF SPACE

NET ASSIGNABLE SQUARE FOOTAGE SUMMARY

PART BPART A

7

Board Book Page 66

ccompton
Typewritten Text

ccompton
Typewritten Text



District/College
Location
Project Name

Space Type NASF % NASF Mult. GSF % GASF $/GSF
Classroom 34,920 21.2% 0.86 40,831       21.2% 96.86$     3,954.9$                
Instructional Lab (Dry) 19,673 12.0% 0.86 23,003       12.0% 96.86$     2,228.1$                
Instructional Lab (Wet) -            96.86$     -$                         
Research Lab (Dry) -            96.86$     -$                         
Research Lab (Wet) -            96.86$     -$                         
Office 27,596 16.8% 0.86 32,267       16.8% 96.86$     3,125.4$                
Study (Library)
         under 1,400 NASF -            96.86$     -$                         
         over 1,400 NASF 13,008 7.9% 0.86 15,210       7.9% 96.86$     1,473.2$                
Special Use 31,194 19.0% 0.86 36,474       19.0% 96.86$     3,532.9$                
Assembly & Exhibition 4,263 2.6% 0.86 4,985         2.6% 96.86$     482.8$                   
Other Gen. 3,813 2.3% 0.86 4,458         2.3% 96.86$     431.8$                   
Support 2,492 1.5% 0.86 2,914         1.5% 96.86$     282.2$                   
Health Care 155 0.1% 0.86 181           0.1% 96.86$     17.6$                     
Unclassified 27,486 16.7% 0.86 32,139       16.7% 96.86$     3,113.0$                
Building Total 164,600 100% 192,463 100.0% 96.86$     
Land -$                         
Equipment 7,283.3$                
Utilities 1,200.0$                
Remodeling 
& Rehabilitation 18,641.9$              
Site Improvements 1,199.1$                
1. Base Total 28,324.3$              
2. Added Costs

LEED design cost 1,699.5$                
Other Added Costs 740.5$                   

3. Base Cost 30,764.2$              

4. Escalation 1,599.7$                
Expected Bid Date: Months to Bid Date: 24

5. Escalated Building Budget 32,363.9$              

6. Escalated Building Budget
Plus 10% Contingency 35,600.3$              

7. Adds:

a. A/E Fees 2,848.0$                

b. On-Site Observation
    Number of Months 36 Hours per week 24 224.6$                   

c. Reimbursable expenses 205.0$                   

d. Art-in-Architecture 178.0$                   

e. Construction Administration Fee 970.9$                   

f. Other Adds Decription: -$                         

f. Sub-total Adds 4,426.5$                

9. Total Building Budget 40,026.8$              

TABLE 3

# 517/Lake Land College

Rehabilitation of Kluthe Center, LSC, NW, FH, NH, CC

FY 2020 BUILDING BUDGET ESTIMATION FORM

Mattoon, Illinois, Main Campus

8

Board Book Page 67



District/College
Location
Project Name

Programmatic Room Use Number of Cost per Estimated
Unit Classification Name of Equipment Units Unit Total Cost

Classroom 100 Student Desk 560 299 167.440
Classroom 100 Computer table 560 373 208.880
Classroom 100 Student Chair 1064 151 160.664
Classroom 100 Chair - Handicap 56 268 15.008
Classroom 100 Instructors Desk 28 709 19.852
Classroom 100 Instructor’s Keyboard Tray 28 328 9.184
Classroom 100 Instructors Chair 28 364 10.192
Classroom 100 Instructors Computer Table 28 614 17.192
Classroom 100 Dry Erase Board 56 806 45.136
Classroom 100 Classroom Computer 120 1492 179.040
Classroom 100 Faceplates 80 24 1.920
Classroom 100 Printers 25 1789 44.725
Classroom 100 Stand - Printer 28 1210 33.880
Classroom 100 Amp 28 299 8.372
Classroom 100 VCR 28 112 3.136
Classroom 100 Elmo 28 3730 104.440
Classroom 100 Gyro mouse 28 74 2.072
Classroom 100 Pronto, software 28 449 12.572
Classroom 100 Screen 28 746 20.888
Classroom 100 Projector 28 2239 62.692
Classroom 100 Sound System 28 1936 54.208
Classroom 100 Cabinet - multimedia 28 1492 41.776
Lab 200 Student Desk 960 614 589.440
Lab 200 Computer Table 960 151 144.960
Lab 200 Student chair 1824 299 545.376
Lab 200 Chair - handicap 96 268 25.728
Lab 200 Instructors desk 48 709 34.032
Lab 200 Instructor’s keyboard tray 48 328 15.744
Lab 200 Instructors chair 48 364 17.472
Lab 200 Instructors computer table 48 614 29.472
Lab 200 Dry Erase Board 96 806 77.376
Lab 200 Lab Computer 160 1492 238.720
Lab 200 Faceplates 80 24 1.920
Lab 200 Printers 10 1789 17.890
Lab 200 Stand - Printer 48 1210 58.080
Lab 200 Amp 48 299 14.352
Lab 200 VCR 48 112 5.376
Lab 200 Elmo 48 3730 179.040
Lab 200 Gyro mouse 48 74 3.552
Lab 200 Pronto, software 48 449 21.552
Lab 200 Screen 48 746 35.808
Lab 200 Projector 48 2239 107.472
Lab 200 Sound System 48 1936 92.928
Lab 200 Cabinet - multimedia 48 1492 71.616
Lab 200 Air Compressor 3 3132 9.396
Lab 200 Clothes Washer & Dryer 4 1789 7.156
Study Room 410 Table 50 596 29.800
Study Room 410 Chair 600 299 179.400
Study Room 410 Upholstered Chair 150 822 123.300
Study Room 410 Upholstered Sofa - 2 Seat 75 1082 81.150
Study Room 410 Upholstered Sofa - 3 Seat 50 1492 74.600
Study Room 410 End Table 125 410 51.250
Office Space 300 Office Computers 150 1492 223.800
Office Space 300 Desk 150 709 106.350
Office Space 300 Chair 150 364 54.600
Office Space 300 Credenza 150 695 104.250

# 517/Lake Land College
Mattoon, Illinois, Main Campus
Rehabilitation of Kluthe Center, LSC, NW, FH, NH, CC

TABLE 4
FY 2020 MOVEABLE EQUIPMENT LIST

Board Book Page 68

ccompton
Typewritten Text

ccompton
Typewritten Text
9

ccompton
Typewritten Text

ccompton
Typewritten Text

ccompton
Typewritten Text

ccompton
Typewritten Text

ccompton
Typewritten Text



District/College
Location
Project Name

Programmatic Room Use Number of Cost per Estimated
Unit Classification Name of Equipment Units Unit Total Cost

# 517/Lake Land College
Mattoon, Illinois, Main Campus
Rehabilitation of Kluthe Center, LSC, NW, FH, NH, CC

TABLE 4
FY 2020 MOVEABLE EQUIPMENT LIST

Office Space 300 Hutch 150 519 77.850
Office Space 300 Side Chair 300 232 69.600
Office Space 300 File Cabinet 300 306 91.800
Office Space 300 Bookcase 150 291 43.650
Office Space 300 Keyboard trays 150 328 49.200
Office Space 300 Message Board 25 709 17.725
Office Space 300 Paper shredder 25 2075 51.875
Office Space 300 Literature organizer 40 483 19.320
Conference Room 350 Conference Table 10 4836 48.360
Conference Room 350 Conference Chair 140 586 82.040
Conference Room 350 AV Carts 10 346 3.460
Conference Room 350 Laptop computers 80 900 72.000
Conference Room 350 desktop presenters 10 2350 23.500
Conference Room 350 Portable projection screens 10 346 3.460
Conference Room 350 Slide projectors 10 346 3.460
Conference Room 350 DVD/VCR 10 1104 11.040
Conference Room 350 Portable white board 10 693 6.930
Conference Room 350 Portable tack board 10 483 4.830
Conference Room 350 LCD monitor - large format 20 2500 50.000
Central Computer 710 Racks 30 1492 44.760
Central Computer 710 Blades, 211 ports 60 11933 715.980
Central Computer 710 wireless 20 14916 298.320
Central Computer 710 UPS 80 746 59.680
Central Computer 710 Telephones 350 519 181.650
Central Computer 710 Meridian blade expansion 15 2239 33.585
Central Computer 710 Cabling (est. *1000 feet) 450 226 101.700
Central Computer 710 Fiber, in ft 13000 3 39.000
Central Computer 710 Cable mgmt 60 373 22.380
Central Services 750 Utility Cart 10 226 2.260
Central Services 750 Eye Washes 10 432 4.320
Central Services 750 Bucket - mop w/ringer 35 quart 10 126 1.260
Central Services 750 Wet Floor Signs 20 44 0.880
Central Services 750 Buffer - 20"  175 rpm 10 1119 11.190
Central Services 750 Buffer - 20"  1900 to 2000 rpm 10 1416 14.160
Central Services 750 Carpet Blower 20 299 5.980
Central Services 750 Carpet Extractor - 16"  10 gallon 10 2239 22.390
Central Services 750 Cart - custodian 10 278 2.780
Central Services 750 Kaivack - auto crew machine w/vacuum 10 6496 64.960
Central Services 750 Ladder - 8' 10 299 2.990
Central Services 750 Receptacle - Trash - Commons 50 556 27.800
Central Services 750 Receptacle - Recycling - Commons 50 556 27.800
Central Services 750 Receptacle - trash w/dolly  44 gallon 20 184 3.680
Central Services 750 Scrubber - Auto  32" 10 8949 89.490
Central Services 750 Vacuum - wet  15 gallon 10 910 9.100
Central Services 750 First Aid Cabinet 10 634 6.340
Central Services 750 Defibrillator 10 4475 44.750
Central Services 750 Materials Storage Cabinets 10 1265 12.650
Central Services 750 Records Storage Shelving 10 670 6.700
Central Services 750 Work Bench 10 969 9.690
Central Services 750 Hand Truck 10 634 6.340
Central Services 750 High Out Blower Fan 10 1119 11.190
Central Services 750 Brooms 20 61 1.220
Central Services 750 Garden Hose 20 24 0.480
Central Services 750 Rakes 20 81 1.620
Central Services 750 Shovels 20 90 1.800
Central Services 750 Tool packages 10 746 7.460

Board Book Page 69

ccompton
Typewritten Text
10

ccompton
Typewritten Text



District/College
Location
Project Name

Programmatic Room Use Number of Cost per Estimated
Unit Classification Name of Equipment Units Unit Total Cost

# 517/Lake Land College
Mattoon, Illinois, Main Campus
Rehabilitation of Kluthe Center, LSC, NW, FH, NH, CC

TABLE 4
FY 2020 MOVEABLE EQUIPMENT LIST

Central Services 750 Pumps 10 954 9.540
Central Services 750 Mower 3 5221 15.663
Central Services 750 Blowers 10 226 2.260
Central Services 750 Line Trimmers 10 112 1.120
Central Services 750 Snow Shovels 10 52 0.520
Central Services 750 Emergency Lighting 10 132 1.320
Central Services 750 Emergency Generator 10 1119 11.190

Total 7,266.275

Board Book Page 70

ccompton
Typewritten Text
11

ccompton
Typewritten Text

ccompton
Typewritten Text



 

 12
 

THIS PAGE LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY

Board Book Page 71



 

13 
 

Board of Trustees Matching Funds Commitment 
I hereby certify that the Board of Trustees of Lake Land Community College, District 
#517, meeting in their regular session of June 11, 2018, with a quorum present, officially 
authorized the submission of the attached Fiscal Year 2020 RAMP Community College 
Capital Project Request. 

I certify that the board reviewed and approved the attached programmatic justification, 
scope of work, and related forms for the project identified below. 

I further certify that board has made a commitment to either use available assets and/or 
credits, or to make local funds available for the project requested as indicated below, 
should the project be approved. 

Project Name:  Rehabilitation of the Kluthe Center for Higher 
Education, Luther Student Center, Northwest Classroom Building, 
Field House, Neal Hall, Child Care Lab 

Proposed Source(s) of Local Funding 
1.  Viable Local Fund Balances 
2.  Protection, Health, and Safety Tax Levy $9,000,000 
3.  Protection, Health, and Safety Bond Proceeds 
4.  Other Debt Issue 
5.  State Certified Construction Credits 
6.  Other $   781,400 
Total Local Match $9,781,400 
 
 

 

    Signed _____________________________________ 

     Chairperson of the Board of Trustees 

 

 

    Signed _____________________________________ 

     Chief Executive Officer of the College District

Board Book Page 72



Board Book Page 73



Page 1 of 3 
 

Lake Land College  
Board of Trustees 

 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER: 0618-014                                              DATE:  6-11-18 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TRANSFER OF WORKING CASH FUNDS TO 

EDUCATION FUND TO PAY FOR EDUCATIONAL SERVICES PROVIDED TO 
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS 

 
WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees of Community College District No. 517, Counties of 

Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, 
Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie, and Shelby, and State of Illinois has issued and sold working cash 
funds and the proceeds thereof have been deposited in a working cash fund; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Public Community College Act (Illinois Compiled Statutes, Chapter 110, 

Section 805/3-33.6) authorizes the transfer of monies in said working cash fund to the Educational 
Purposes or Building and Maintenance Purposes funds; and 

 
WHEREAS, it is proposed to transfer the working cash fund of said District to the Educational 

Purposes Fund for educational services provided to the Department of Corrections (DOC) in 
anticipation of the collection of the FY 18 DOC contracted payments; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposed transfer will be reimbursed from anticipated FY 18 DOC 

Contracted payments in the amount of $5,000,000.  
 
WHEREAS, this District has issued no tax anticipation warrants, the proposed transfer is not 

made in anticipation of monies to be received from federal or other sources, there are no receipts 
from personal property replacement taxes which will be set aside for the payment of any part of 
debt service and pension or retirement obligations as required by section 12 of “An Act in relation 
to State Revenue Sharing with local government entities,” approved July 31, 1969, as amended, 
and no monies have been transferred previously from said working cash fund to the Educational 
Purposes or Building and Maintenance Purposes fund in anticipation of the collection of the 
aforesaid taxes or other monies from other sources. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Trustees of Community College 
District No. 517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, 
Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie, and Shelby, and the State of Illinois, 
that the Treasurer of the District is hereby directed to transfer from the Working Cash Fund up to 
$5,000,000 to the Educational Fund to pay for educational services provided to the Department of 
Corrections.  

Board Book Page 74



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 

ADOPTED this 11th day of June, 2018 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
     LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
     COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 517 
     COUNTIES OF CHRISTIAN, CLARK, CLAY,  
     COLES, CRAWFORD, CUMBERLAND, 
      DOUGLAS, EDGAR, EFFINGHAM, FAYETTE, 

      JASPER, MACON, MONTGOMERY, 
       MOULTRIE, AND SHELBY 

 STATE OF ILLINOIS  
 
 
        

     By: __________________________________ 

       Chair     
  

Attest: ___________________________ 
    Secretary 

 
  

Board Book Page 75



Page 3 of 3 
 

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 

 

 I, ________________________, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified 

and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of Lake Land College, Community College District 

No. 517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, 

Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie, and Shelby, State of Illinois, (the 

“College District”) and as such official, I am the keeper of the records and files of the Board of 

Trustees of said College District. 

 I do further certify that the foregoing Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Working Cash Funds 

to Education Fund to Pay for Educational Services Provided to Department of Corrections is a true, 

correct and complete copy of that Resolution as adopted by the Board of Trustees of the College 

District at a meeting held on the 11th day of June, 2018. 

 I do further certify that the deliberations of the members of the Board of Trustees on the 

adoption of the Resolution were taken openly; that the vote on the adoption of the Resolution was 

taken openly; that the meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public; that 

notice of the meeting was duly given to all newspapers, radio or television stations, and other news 

media requesting notice; and that the meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the 

provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act, as amended, and the applicable provisions of the 

Public Community College Act of the State of Illinois, and that this Board of Trustees has complied 

with all of the applicable provisions of said Acts and with all the procedural rules of the Board of 

Trustees. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 11th day of June, 2018. 

 

      _________________________________ 
      Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 

Board Book Page 76



Page 1 of 3 
 

Lake Land College  
Board of Trustees 

 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER: 0618-015                                              DATE:  6-11-18 

 
RESOLUTION TO TRANSFER INTEREST EARNED FROM WORKING CASH 

 
WHEREAS, Lake Land College has established a working cash fund which, when 

invested, earns interest; and 
 
WHEREAS, the interest may be transferred by authority of the Board of Trustees 

from the working cash fund to other funds; and 
 
WHEREAS, the administration has proposed use of working cash interest for the 

purpose of new building construction and to remunerate expenditures. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Trustees of Community 
College District No. 517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, 
Douglas, Edgar, Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie, and Shelby, 
and the State of Illinois, directs the Treasurer to transfer interest earned from the working 
cash fund to the operation and maintenance fund for the purpose of new building 
construction and to remunerate expenditures by authority under the Illinois Public 
Community College Act, Section 805/3-33. 

 
  

Board Book Page 77



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
ADOPTED this 11th day of June, 2018 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
     LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
     COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 517 
     COUNTIES OF CHRISTIAN, CLARK, CLAY,  
     COLES, CRAWFORD, CUMBERLAND, 
      DOUGLAS, EDGAR, EFFINGHAM, FAYETTE, 

      JASPER, MACON, MONTGOMERY, 
       MOULTRIE, AND SHELBY 

 STATE OF ILLINOIS  
 
 
        

     By: __________________________________ 

       Chair     
  

Attest: ___________________________ 
    Secretary 

  

Board Book Page 78



Page 3 of 3 
 

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 

 

 I, ________________________, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified 

and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of Lake Land College, Community College District 

No. 517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, 

Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie, and Shelby, State of Illinois, (the 

“College District”) and as such official, I am the keeper of the records and files of the Board of 

Trustees of said College District. 

 I do further certify that the foregoing Resolution to Transfer Interest Earned from Working 

Cash is a true, correct and complete copy of that Resolution as adopted by the Board of Trustees 

of the College District at a meeting held on the 11th day of June, 2018. 

 I do further certify that the deliberations of the members of the Board of Trustees on the 

adoption of the Resolution were taken openly; that the vote on the adoption of the Resolution was 

taken openly; that the meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public; that 

notice of the meeting was duly given to all newspapers, radio or television stations, and other news 

media requesting notice; and that the meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the 

provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act, as amended, and the applicable provisions of the 

Public Community College Act of the State of Illinois, and that this Board of Trustees has complied 

with all of the applicable provisions of said Acts and with all the procedural rules of the Board of 

Trustees. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 11th day of June, 2018. 

 

      _________________________________ 
      Secretary, Board of Trustees 

 

       

   

 

Board Book Page 79



Page 1 of 3 
 

Lake Land College  
Board of Trustees 

 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER: 0618-016                                              DATE:  6-11-18 

 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING TREASURER TO INVEST FUNDS 

 
IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED THAT the Lake Land College Board of Trustees, 

Community College District #517, Counties of Coles, Christian, Clark, Clay, Crawford, 
Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie 
and Shelby, State of Illinois, does hereby authorize the College Treasurer to invest College 
funds in accordance with provisions of the Illinois Community College Act and the 
Investment of Public Funds Act (Illinois Revised Statutes, Chapter 122, Paragraph 103-47) 
and with the policies approved and adopted by the Board of Trustees at the November 9, 
1998, regular meeting. 
 

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Lake Land College Board of Trustees shall 
receive a quarterly report of said investments. 

 
ADOPTED this 11th day of June, 2018 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
  

Board Book Page 80



Page 2 of 3 
 

     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
     LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
     COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 517 
     COUNTIES OF CHRISTIAN, CLARK, CLAY,  
     COLES, CRAWFORD, CUMBERLAND, 
      DOUGLAS, EDGAR, EFFINGHAM, FAYETTE, 

      JASPER, MACON, MONTGOMERY, 
       MOULTRIE, AND SHELBY 

 STATE OF ILLINOIS  
 
 
        

     By: __________________________________ 

       Chair     
  

Attest: ___________________________ 
    Secretary 

 
  

Board Book Page 81



Page 3 of 3 
 

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 

 

 I, ________________________, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified 

and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of Lake Land College, Community College District 

No. 517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, 

Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie, and Shelby, State of Illinois, (the 

“College District”) and as such official, I am the keeper of the records and files of the Board of 

Trustees of said College District. 

 I do further certify that the foregoing Resolution Authorizing Treasurer to Invest Funds is a 

true, correct and complete copy of that Resolution as adopted by the Board of Trustees of the 

College District at a meeting held on the 11th day of June, 2018. 

 I do further certify that the deliberations of the members of the Board of Trustees on the 

adoption of the Resolution were taken openly; that the vote on the adoption of the Resolution was 

taken openly; that the meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public; that 

notice of the meeting was duly given to all newspapers, radio or television stations, and other news 

media requesting notice; and that the meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the 

provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act, as amended, and the applicable provisions of the 

Public Community College Act of the State of Illinois, and that this Board of Trustees has complied 

with all of the applicable provisions of said Acts and with all the procedural rules of the Board of 

Trustees. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 11th day of June, 2018. 

 

      _________________________________ 
      Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 
 

Board Book Page 82



 
 

MEMO 
  

  
The attached Resolution, which is prepared annually for Board action at the June 
meeting, is a legal requirement of all public bodies to ascertain the prevailing wage 
rates applicable to each type of trade or labor engaged in construction, remodeling or 
other public works projects at Lake Land College. 
 
The attached schedule of prevailing wage rates is effective 1 September 2017.  The 
scale of wage rates for Coles County is determined by the Illinois Department of Labor.  
Any changes must be incorporated into bid specifications.   
 
Following Board action on the Resolution, we will publish the required information in 
newspapers of general circulation in the district.  The Secretary of the Board is also 
responsible for filing a certified copy of the Resolution with both the Secretary of State 
and the Illinois Department of Labor.  We would be happy to file these papers as the 
Secretary’s representative following Board action.  A copy will also be posted in the 
Business Office and distributed to other employees, interested parties, and labor 
organizations, upon request. 
 
I recommend Board approval to adopt the Resolution as submitted and to incorporate 
the wage rate schedule by reference. 
 
I would be pleased to respond to any questions you may have on this subject. 
 
 
Attachments 

 
 

To: Dr. Josh Bullock, President

From: Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services 

Date: May 24, 2018 

Subject: Resolution Pertaining to Prevailing Wage Rates

 Memo

 

Board Book Page 83



Page 1 of 4 
 

Lake Land College  
Board of Trustees 

 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER: 0618-017                                              DATE:  6-11-18 

 
RESOLUTION TO ASCERTAIN THE PREVAILING WAGE RATES 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT #517, 
Counties of Coles, Christian, Clark, Clay, Crawford, Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, Effingham, 
Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie and Shelby and State of Illinois, ascertaining the 
prevailing rate of wages for laborers, workers, and mechanics employed on public works of said 
colleges. 
 
WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted “An Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics, and 
other workers employed in any public works by the state, county, city or any public body or any 
political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works,” approved June 26, 1941, 
codified as amended, 820 ILCS 130/1 et seq. (1993), formerly Ill. Rev. Stat., Ch. 48, par. 39s-1 et 
seq. and 
 
WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the Board of Trustees of Community College District 
#517, Counties of Coles, Christian, Clark, Clay, Crawford, Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, Effingham, 
Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie and Shelby and State of Illinois, (known as Lake 
Land College, 5001 Lake Land Boulevard, Mattoon, Illinois, 61938), investigate and ascertain the 
prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for laborers, mechanics and other workers in the 
locality of said Lake Land College employed in performing construction of public works for said 
Community College. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by said Board of Trustees of Community College District 
#517, that: 
 
Section 1.  To the extent and as required by “An Act regulating wages of laborers, mechanics and 
other workers employed in any public works by the state, county, city or any public body or any 
political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works,” approved June 26, 1941, as 
amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this locality for laborers, mechanics and other 
workers engaged in the construction of public works coming under the jurisdiction of this Board of 
Trustees of said Community College District #517 is hereby ascertained to be the same as the 
prevailing rate of wages for construction work in the Coles County area as determined by the 
Department of Labor of the State of Illinois as of September 1, 2017, a copy of that determination 
being incorporated herein by reference.  As required by said Act, any and all revisions of the 
prevailing rate of wages by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede  the  

Board Book Page 84



Page 2 of 4 
 

Department’s September   determination  and  apply  to  any  and  all  public  works construction 
undertaken by this Board of Trustees of said Community College District #517.  The definition of 
any terms appearing in this Resolution which are also used in the aforesaid Act shall be the same as 
in said Act. 
 
Section 2.  Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general prevailing rate of 
wages as herein ascertained to any work or employment except public works construction of this 
Board of Trustees to the extent required by the aforesaid Act. 
 
Section 3.  The Secretary of the Board of Trustees shall publicly post or keep available for inspection 
by any interested party in the main office of this Community College this determination or any 
revisions of such prevailing rate of wage.  A copy of this determination or of the current revised 
determination of prevailing rate of wages then in effect shall be attached to all contract 
specifications. 
 
Section 4.  The Secretary of this Board of Trustees shall mail a copy of this determination to any 
employer, and to any association of employers, and to any person or association of employees who 
have filed their names and addresses, requesting copies of any determination stating the particular 
rates and the particular class of workers whose wages will be affected by such rates. 
 
Section 5.  The Secretary of this Board of Trustees shall promptly file a certified copy of this 
Resolution with both the Secretary of State Index Division and the Department of Labor of the State 
of Illinois. 
 
Section 6.  The Secretary of this Board of Trustees shall cause to be published in a newspaper of 
general circulation within the area a copy of this Resolution, and such publication shall constitute 
notice that the determination is effective and that this is the determination of this public body. 
  

Board Book Page 85



Page 3 of 4 
 

 
ADOPTED this 11th day of June, 2018 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NAYS: 

ABSENT: 
     BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
     LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
     COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT NO. 517 
     COUNTIES OF CHRISTIAN, CLARK, CLAY,  
     COLES, CRAWFORD, CUMBERLAND, 
      DOUGLAS, EDGAR, EFFINGHAM, FAYETTE, 

      JASPER, MACON, MONTGOMERY, 
       MOULTRIE, AND SHELBY 

 STATE OF ILLINOIS  
 
 
        

     By: __________________________________ 

       Chair     
  

Attest: ___________________________ 
    Secretary 

 
 

  

Board Book Page 86



Page 4 of 4 
 

SECRETARY’S CERTIFICATE 

 

 I, ________________________, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified 

and acting Secretary of the Board of Trustees of Lake Land College, Community College District 

No. 517, Counties of Christian, Clark, Clay, Coles, Crawford, Cumberland, Douglas, Edgar, 

Effingham, Fayette, Jasper, Macon, Montgomery, Moultrie, and Shelby, State of Illinois, (the 

“College District”) and as such official, I am the keeper of the records and files of the Board of 

Trustees of said College District. 

 I do further certify that the foregoing Resolution to Ascertain the Prevailing Wage Rates is a 

true, correct and complete copy of that Resolution as adopted by the Board of Trustees of the 

College District at a meeting held on the 11th day of June, 2018. 

 I do further certify that the deliberations of the members of the Board of Trustees on the 

adoption of the Resolution were taken openly; that the vote on the adoption of the Resolution was 

taken openly; that the meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public; that 

notice of the meeting was duly given to all newspapers, radio or television stations, and other news 

media requesting notice; and that the meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the 

provisions of the Illinois Open Meetings Act, as amended, and the applicable provisions of the 

Public Community College Act of the State of Illinois, and that this Board of Trustees has complied 

with all of the applicable provisions of said Acts and with all the procedural rules of the Board of 

Trustees. 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunto affix my official signature, this 11th day of June, 2018. 

 

      _________________________________ 
      Secretary, Board of Trustees 
 

Board Book Page 87



Board Book Page 88



Board Book Page 89



Legend

M-FOT Unlessotherwise noted, OTpay is required for any hour greater than 8 worked each day, Mon through Fri. The number listed is the

multiple of the base wage.

OSA Overtime pay required for every hour worked on Saturdays

OSH Overtime pay required for every hour worked on Sundaysand Holidays

H/ W Health/Welfare benefit

ExplanationsCOLESCOUNTY

The following list isconsidered asthose daysfor which holiday ratesof wagesfor work performed apply: New YearsDay, Memorial Day, Fourth

of July, Labor Day, ThanksgivingDay, ChristmasDay and VeteransDay in some classifications/counties. Generally, any of these holidayswhich

fall on a Sunday iscelebrated on the following Monday. This then makeswork performed on that Monday payable at the appropriate overtime

rate for holiday pay. Common practice in agiven local may alter certain daysof celebration. If in doubt, please check with IDOL.

Oil and chip resealing (O&C) means the application of road oilsand liquid asphalt to coat an existing road surface, followed by application of

aggregate chipsor gravel to coated surface, and subsequent rollingof material to seal the surface.

EXPLANATION OFCLASSES

ASBESTOS- GENERAL- removal of asbestosmaterial/mold and hazardousmaterials from any place in a building, includingmechanical systems

where those mechanical systemsare to be removed. This includes the removal of asbestosmaterials/mold and hazardousmaterials from

ductwork or pipes in a buildingwhen the building is to be demolished at the time or at some close future date.

ASBESTOS- MECHANICAL- removal of asbestosmaterial from mechanical systems, such aspipes, ducts, and boilers, where the mechanical

systemsare to remain.

CERAMICTILEFINISHER, MARBLEFINISHER, TERRAZZOFINISHER

Assisting, helpingor supporting the tile, marble and terrazzo mechanicby performing their historic and traditional work assignments required to

complete the proper installation of the work covered by said crafts. The term "Ceramic" isused for naming the classification only and is in no

way a limitation of the product handled. Ceramic takes into consideration most hard tiles.

ELECTRONICSYSTEMSTECHNICIAN

Board Book Page 90



Installation, service and maintenance of low-voltage systemswhich utilizesthe transmission and/or transference of voice, sound, vision, or

digital for commercial, education, security and entertainment purposesfor the following: TVmonitoringand surveillance,

background/ foreground music, intercom and telephone interconnect, field programming, inventory control systems, microwave transmission,

multi-media, multiplex, radio page, school, intercom and sound burglar alarmsand low voltage master clock systems.

Excluded from thisclassification are energy management systems, life safety systems, supervisory controlsand data acquisition systemsnot

intrinsic with the above listed systems, fire alarm systems, nurse call systemsand racewaysexceeding fifteen feet in length.

TRUCKDRIVER- BUILDING, HEAVYANDHIGHWAYCONSTRUCTION Class1. Driverson 2 axle truckshauling less than 9 ton. Air compressor and

weldingmachinesand brooms, including those pulled by separate units, truck driver helpers, warehouse employees, mechanic helpers, greasers

and tiremen, pickup truckswhen hauling materials, tools, or workersto and from and on-the-job site, and fork liftsup to 6,000 lb. capacity.

Class2. Two or three axle truckshauling more than 9 ton but hauling lessthan 16 ton. A-frame winch trucks, hydrolift trucks, vactor trucksor

similar equipment when used for transportation purposes. Fork liftsover 6,000 lb. capacity, winch trucks, four axle combination units, and ticket

writers.

Class3. Two, three or four axle truckshauling16 ton or more. Driverson water pulls, articulated dump trucks, mechanicsand working

forepersons, and dispatchers. Five axle or more combination units.

Class4. Low Boy and Oil Distributors.

Class5. Driverswho require special protective clothingwhile employed on hazardouswaste work.

TRUCKDRIVER- OILANDCHIPRESEALINGONLY.

Thisshall encompass laborers, workersand mechanicswho drive contractor or subcontractor owned, leased, or hired pickup, dump, service, or

oil distributor trucks. The work includestransportingmaterialsand equipment (includingbut not limited to, oils, aggregate supplies, parts,

machinery and tools) to or from the job site; distributingoil or liquid asphalt and aggregate; stock pilingmaterial when in connection with the

actual oil and chip contract. The Truck Driver (Oil & Chip Resealing) wage classification doesnot include supplier delivered materials.

OPERATINGENGINEERS- BUILDING, HEAVYANDHIGHWAYCONSTRUCTION Class1. Draglines, Derricks, Shovels, Gradalls, Mechanics, Tractor

Highlift, Tournadozer, Concrete Mixerswith Skip, Tournamixer, Two Drum Machine, One Drum Hoist with Tower or Boom, Cableways, Tower

Machines, Motor Patrol, Boom Tractor, Boom or Winch Truck, Winch or Hydraulic Boom Truck, Tournapull, Tractor OperatingScoops, Bulldozer,

Push Tractor, Asphalt Planer, FinishingMachine on Asphalt, Large Rollerson Earth, Rollerson Asphalt Mix, RossCarrier or similar Machine,

Gravel ProcessingMachine, Asphalt Plant Engineer, Paver Operator, DredgingEquipment, or Dredge Engineer, or Dredge Operator, Central Mix

Plant Engineer, CMI or similar type machine, Concrete Pump, Truck or Skid Mounted, Engineer or Rock Crusher Plant, Concrete Plant Engineer,

Board Book Page 91



DitchingMachine with dual attachment, Tractor Mounted Loaders, Hydro Crane, Standard or Dinkey Locomotives, Scoopmobiles, Euclid Loader,

Soil Cement Machine, Back Filler, ElevatingMachine, Power Blade, DrillingMachine, includingWell Testing, Caissons, Shaft or any similar type

drilling machines, Motor Driven Paint Machine, Pipe CleaningMachine, Pipe Wrapping Machine, Pipe Bending Machine, Apsco Paver, Boring

Machine, (Head Equipment Greaser), Barber-Greene Loaders, FormlessPaver, (Well Point System), Concrete Spreader, Hydra Ax, Span Saw,

Marine Scoops, Brush Mulcher, Brush Burner, Mesh Placer, Tree Mover, Helicopter Crew (3), Piledriver-Skid or Crawler, Stump Remover, Root

Rake, TugBoat Operator, RefrigeratingMachine, FreezingOperator, Chair Cart- Self-Propelled, Hydra Seeder, Straw Blower, Power Sub Grader,

Bull Float, FinishingMachine, Self-Propelled Pavement Breaker, Lull (or similar type Machine), Two Air Compressors, Compressorshooked in

Manifold, Chip Spreader, Mud Cat, Sull-Air, Fork Lifts(except when used for landscaping work), Soil Stabilizer (Seaman Tiller, Bo Mag, Rago

Gator, and similar typesof equipment), Tube Float, Spray Machine, CuringMachine, Concrete or Asphalt Milling Machine, Snooper Truck-

Operator, Backhoe, Farm Tractors(with attachments), 4 Point Lift System (Power Lift or similar type), Skid-Steer (Bob Cat or similar type),

Wrecking Shears, Water Blaster.

Class2. Concrete Mixerswithout Skips, Rock Crusher, DitchingMachine under 6', CurbingMachine, One Drum Machineswithout Tower or

Boom, Air Tugger, Self-Propelled Concrete Saw, Machine Mounted Post Hole Digger, two to four Generators, Water Pumpsor Welding

Machines, within 400 feet, Air Compressor 600 cu. ft. and under, Rollerson Aggregate and Seal Coat Surfaces, Fork Lift (when used for

landscapingwork), Concrete and Blacktop Curb Machine, One Water Pump, Oilers, Air Valvesor Steam Valves, One WeldingMachine, Truck

Jack, Mud Jack, Gunnite Machine, House Elevatorswhen used for hoistingmaterial, Engine Tenders, Fireman, Wagon Drill, Flex Plane, Conveyor,

Siphonsand Pulsometer, Switchman, Fireman on Paint Pots, Fireman on Asphalt Plants, Distributor Operator on Trucks, Tampers, Self-Propelled

Power Broom, StripingMachine (motor driven), Form Tamper, Bulk Cement Plant, Equipment Greaser, Deck Hands, Truck Crane Oiler-Driver,

Cement Blimps, Form Grader, Temporary Heat, Throttle Valve, Super Sucker (and similar type of equipment).

Class3. Power Cranes, Truck or Crawler Crane, Rough Terrain Crane (Cherry Picker), Tower Crane, Overhead Crane.

Other Classificationsof Work:

For definitionsof classificationsnot otherwise set out, the Department generally hason file such definitionswhich are available. If a task to be

performed isnot subject to one of the classificationsof pay set out, the Department will upon beingcontacted state which neighboringcounty

hassuch a classification and provide such rate, such rate being deemed to exist by reference in this document. If no neighboring county rate

applies to the task, the Department shall undertake a special determination, such special determination being then deemed to have existed

under thisdetermination. If a project requiresthese, or any classification not listed, please contact IDOLat 217-782-1710 for wage ratesor

clarifications.

LANDSCAPING

Board Book Page 92



Landscapingwork fallsunder the existingclassifications for laborer, operatingengineer and truck driver. The work performed by landscape

plantsman and landscape laborer iscovered by the existing classification of laborer. The work performed by landscape operators(regardlessof

equipment used or itssize) is covered by the classificationsof operatingengineer. The work performed by landscape truck drivers(regardlessof

size of truck driven) iscovered by the classificationsof truck driver.

Board Book Page 93



Parameters Resolution.docx 
2261394 

Board Book Page 94



-2- 

Board Book Page 95



 

 

Board Book Page 96



-2- 

Board Book Page 97



-3- 

Board Book Page 98



-4- 

Board Book Page 99



-5- 

Board Book Page 100



-6- 

Board Book Page 101



-7- 

Board Book Page 102



-8- 

Board Book Page 103



-9- 

Board Book Page 104



-10- 

Board Book Page 105



-11- 

Board Book Page 106



-12- 

Board Book Page 107



-13- 

Board Book Page 108



-14- 

Board Book Page 109



-15- 

Board Book Page 110



-16- 

Board Book Page 111



-17- 

Board Book Page 112



-18- 

Board Book Page 113



-19- 

Board Book Page 114



-20- 

Board Book Page 115



-21- 

Board Book Page 116



-22- 

Board Book Page 117



-23- 

Board Book Page 118



-24- 

Board Book Page 119



-25- 

Board Book Page 120



-26- 

Board Book Page 121



-27- 

Board Book Page 122



-28- 

Board Book Page 123



-29- 

Board Book Page 124



-30- 

Board Book Page 125



 

Board Book Page 126



 

Board Book Page 127



 -2- 

Board Book Page 128



 

Board Book Page 129



 

 

MEMO 
TO: Dr. Josh Bullock, President 

FROM: Bryan Gleckler, Vice President for Business Services 

DATE: May 30, 2018 

RE: Recommendation of Award for Autoclave 
  

 
 
The College recently solicited bids for the purchase of an autoclave to replace outdated equipment in 
our Microbiology labs.  The autoclave is a sterilizer used to process microbial wastes generated in the 
labs.  The current autoclave we have has been operational for 18 years which presents a challenge in the 
fact that when it becomes inoperable, we would be unable to teach our microbiology classes.    
 
As part of this process, the College received the following bids: 
 
Bidder                     Bid Amount 
 
Getinge USA Sales LLC    $47,363.00 
Lake Mary, Florida 
 
Mayfield Medical Services, Inc.   $56,000.00 
Bethalto, Illinois 
 
STERIS Corporation     $31,213.00 
Mentor, Ohio 
 
 
Based on the proposals received, I recommend that the Board of Trustees approve the bid proposed 
from STERIS Corporation in the amount of $31,213.00. 

Board Book Page 130



TOTAL BID  

$47,363

$56,000  

$31,213  

BID DATE:   May 22, 2018 ‐ 2:00 PM

Autoclave/Sterilizer
Project No. 2018‐008

            BID TABULATION

Lake Land College
5001 Lake Land Boulevard

Mattoon, Illinois 61938

STERIS Corporation

Mentor, Ohio

Mayfield Medical Services, Inc.

Bethalto, Illinois

CONTRACTOR

Getinge USA Sales LLC

Lake Mary, Florida

Board Book Page 131



Board Book Page 132



Board Book Page 133



Board Book Page 134



Board Book Page 135



Board Book Page 136



Board Book Page 137



Board Book Page 138



Board Book Page 139



Board Book Page 140



Board Book Page 141



Board Book Page 142



Board Book Page 143



Board Book Page 144



Board Book Page 145



Board Book Page 146



Board Book Page 147



Board Book Page 148



Board Book Page 149



Board Book Page 150



Board Book Page 151



Board Book Page 152



Board Book Page 153



Board Book Page 154



Board Book Page 155



Board Book Page 156



Board Book Page 157



Board Book Page 158



Board Book Page 159



Board Book Page 160



Board Book Page 161



Board Book Page 162



Board Book Page 163



Board Book Page 164



Board Book Page 165



Board Book Page 166



Board Book Page 167



Board Book Page 168



 

 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Dr. Josh Bullock, President 

DATE: June 6, 2018 

RE: 

 

Acceptance of Plastics Equipment Transfer from Eastern Illinois University. 
  

Eastern Illinois University (EIU) has graciously agreed to transfer to Lake Land College the following 
plastics equipment to be used by our Technology Division for the Plastics Injection Molding Program. 
We are extremely appreciative of the ongoing collaboration and partnerships with the EIU Board of 
Trustees, President Glassman, and Dr. Austin Chaney, EIU School of Technology Chair, and for their 
commitment to assist regional employers in meeting the need for plastics technicians.  

 
Equipment Description                                                EIU Tag #s 

Extrusion floor system                                                   114754  

Modular Tric feeder K-Tron    121883 

Injection Molding Machine                                             119951 

Dehumidifier                                                                  120713 

Moisture Analyzer                                         121938 

Polymer Test                                                                138708 

Ovens, dies and others bins of plastic              Not tagged 

It is respectfully requested that the Board accept the transfer of this equipment into the College’s 
inventory. 

Board Book Page 169



LAKE LAND COLLEGE 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT 
June 11, 2018 

 
The following employee is recommended for leave 
 
 Klauser, Ryan FMLA 05/11/2018-06/22/2018 
 
Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are recommended for additional appointments 
      Position Effective Date 
Part-time 
    Daniels, Tori Student Assistance Specialist-Honors E 06/04/2018 
    Primary Position is Pathways Classroom Assistant             
    Hunt, Richard Adjunct for CBI 05/14/2018 
    Primary Position is CBI Leadership Instructor                
    Pryor, Justin Tutor-Disability Services - Student 05/01/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Pryor, Justin Tutor-Student Community Education 05/01/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
    Sanderson, Ronald Adjunct for CBI 05/14/2018 
   Primary Position is Adj Faculty Technology                   
    Uphoff, Beulah Center for Business and Industry Instr 05/09/2018 
    Primary Position is Basic Nurse Assistant Instr              
    Van De List, Elizabeth Administrative Assistant to Allied Health 06/25/2018 
   Primary Position is Kluthe Test Proctor  
                     
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Coe, Beth TRIO SSS Student Assistant 05/14/2018 
    Primary Position is Work n Learn             
    Pryor, Justin Perkins Student Worker - Business 05/10/2018 
    Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst            
    Pryor, Justin Tutor-Student Carl Perkins 05/01/2018 
   Primary Position is Tutor - Student Lrng Asst             
  
End Additional Appointments 
  The following employees are ending their additional appointment 
      Position Effective Date 
Part-time 
 Bonebrake, Kassidy Special Needs Note taker  12/31/2017 
    Bowling, Emily Print Shop Student Assistant  12/03/2017 
    Carpenter, Nathan Tutor 04/24/2018 
    Tingley, Joey  Allied Health Clinical Instr 08/30/2017 
 
 

Board Book Page 170



Position Recommendation 
The following position has been recommended by the Lake Land College 
President’s Cabinet 

  
Coordinator for Strategic Student Communication and Initiatives – Support Staff 
(Level 13) 
 
Financial Aid Verification Specialist – Support Staff – (Level 13).  This will be an 
additional position. 

 
New Hire-Employees 
  The following employees are recommended for hire 
      Position Effective Date 
Full-time 
 Titsworth, Haley Marketing Digital Content Coordinator 06/19/2018 
 
Full-time Grant Funded 
 Nolen, William L Correctional Horticulture Instructor 06/04/2018 
  IYC Harrisburg 
Unpaid Volunteer 
    Garner, Alexis Financial Aid Intern 05/21/2018 
    Lumley, Harley Peer to Peer Assistant - Agriculture 08/20/2018 
    Porter, Amory Assistant Softball Coach Unpaid Volunteer 05/07/2018 
    Schackmann, Erin Dual Credit Instructor 05/17/2018 
    Van Pelt, Paul Dual Credit Instructor 05/22/2018 
 
Part-time 
    Feldkamp, Darren Police Officer 05/14/2018 
    Kepley, Chris Police Officer 05/14/2018 
    Madlem, Cody Temporary Groundskeeper 05/16/2018 
    Piescinski, Leah Admissions and Records Student Asst 05/10/2018 
    Rhine, Lydia Print Shop Technician Assistant 05/16/2018 
    Seiler, Trent Police Officer 05/14/2018 
    Zuhone, Mary Marketing and Public Relations Intern 05/01/2018 
 
Part-time - Grant Funded 
    Horsman, Hallie Agriculture Education Intern 05/14/2018 
    Peters, Cassie Agriculture Education Intern 05/14/2018 
 
College Work Studys     
 Ashcraft, Coartnee College Work Study - Early Childhood Edu 05/01/2018 
    Strohl, Brittany College Work Study - Early Childhood Edu 05/01/2018 
  
Terminations/Resignations 
  The following employees are terminating employment 
      Position Effective Date 

Board Book Page 171



Unpaid Volunteer 
    Allen, Jason DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Arneson, Jon DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Arnett, Robert DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Arnett, Sarah DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Barfield, Donald DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Batton, Brian DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Bedolla, Gabriel DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Bernabei, Thomas DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Blackley, William DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Blair, Timothy DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Bowers, Daniel DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Bunch, Tosha DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Burgert, Bethany DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Burns, Chad DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Calvert, Ricky DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Carlock, Brian DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Cawthon, Matthew DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Chavez, Luis DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Cheek, Kyle DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Colbert, Elizabeth Work and Learn - Student Life 05/08/2018 
    Coles, Regina DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Cooper, John DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    DeSanti, Bradley DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Delgado, Jose DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Dickerson, Gayla DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Eilers, John DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Elberson, Glen DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Fishel, Robert DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Ford, Ross DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Garry, John DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Goldman, Marc DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Grawe, Todd DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Halfacre, William DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Hatfield, Elizabeth DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Hendry, Robert DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Heriaud, Chad DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Holton, Wendy DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Ingles, Kevin DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Jackson, Michelle DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Johnson, Gregory DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Jones, Craig DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Justice, Daniel DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Kempf, Stacey DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Lambie, John DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Law, Bryon DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 

Board Book Page 172



    Lewison, Kaleena DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Marshall, Christopher DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Martinez, Raul DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Masters, Corey DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Merano, Angela DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Middleton, Aaron DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Miller, Jerry DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Mitchell, Michael DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Moffett, David DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Palmer, Robert DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Parker, Felisha DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Patton, Tamilia DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Phelps, Travis DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Pork, Victoria DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Redman, Michael DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Reffett, James DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Rensing, Scott DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Riffey, Darin DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Roach, Charles DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Sanson, Troy DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Schulte, Richard DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Schwartz, Ned DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Shreve, Joe DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Stock, David DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Stump, Scott DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Taylor, Jeffery DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Thompson, Frank DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Thompson, William DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Tourville, John DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Wehmhoff, Anthony DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Whitten, Tony DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Williams-Faulkner, Lynette DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Woodward, James DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Wyatt, Michael DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
    Yocum, Ricky DOC First Aid/CPR Instructor 05/15/2018 
 
Full-time-Grant Funded 
 Bahney, Steve Associate Dean Jacksonville CC 06/15/2018 
    Corning, Julie Corr Ofc Asst-Graham CC 04/30/2018 
 Hale, Aubrey Alternative Education Instructor 06/30/2018 
 Kile, Sabrina Alternative Education Instructor 06/30/2018 
    Miller, Christopher Corr Horticulture Instr-WICC 05/11/2018 
 Muffler, Dirk Director of Adult & Alternative Ed 07/13/2018 
 White-Landrus, Mariah Alternative Education Caseworker 06/15/2018
   
Part-time 

Board Book Page 173



    Caldwell, Maddison Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
    Davison, Nicole Allied Health BNA Cln Instr 12/31/2017 
    Demond, Daniel IDOC CPR Instructor 10/01/2017 
    Dust, Jennifer Adj Faculty Business 12/31/2017 
    Foreman, Ashley Special Needs Note Taker 09/01/2017 
    Francis, Sue Adj Faculty Humanities  05/01/2018 
    Grimes, Chloe Special Needs Note Taker 12/31/2017 
    Huelsbusch, Ryan Special Needs Note Taker 12/31/2017 
    Isaacs, Angela Adj Doc College Funded Instr 06/30/2017 
    Kauffman, Layne Perkins Student Worker - Ag 05/07/2018 
    Kemper, Dalton Perkins Student Worker - SSE 04/06/2018 
    Landstrom, Anna Perkins Student Worker Ag 05/09/2018 
    Mersman, Lauren Special Needs Note Taker 12/31/2017 
    Moenning, Mary Agriculture Education Intern 05/03/2018 
    Oakley, Mahayla Special Needs Note Taker 12/31/2017 
    Ruholl, Linda Perkins Test Proctor 12/31/2017 
    Stewart, Jordan Perkins Student Worker - John Deere 05/07/2018 
    Stone, Trey Adj Faculty Business 12/31/2017 
    Tegeler, Amber Tutor - Student Lrng Asst Ctr 12/31/2017 
    Wesselmann, Jennifer Adj Doc College Funded Instr 12/31/2017 
     
College Work Study 
 Shick, Nathaniel College Work Study Mailroom 04/11/2018 
  
Transfers/Promotions 
 The following employee is recommended for a change in position 
   
Full-time 
    Browning, Braddi Academic Services Specialist 06/04/2018 
    Transferring From Adm Asst to Fieldhouse Operations 
 
 Wrobria Roberts Adm Asst to Fieldhouse Operations 06/25/2018 
  Transferring From Financial Aid Specialist 
      
Full-time - Grant Funded 
    Kerkhoff, Abigail Correctional Remedial Bridge Instructor- 05/29/2018 
  SWICC 
   Transferring From Corr Career Tech Instr-SWICC 
    Rios, Lisa Correctional Career Technology Instructor- 06/04/2018 
  East Moline CC 
    Transferring From Corr Off Asst East Moline CC 
    Strohl, Christine Director of Adult and Alternative Education 06/04/2018 
    Transferring From Director Community Outreach  

Board Book Page 174



 

 

Board Book Page 175


	TITLEPG.TLE Regular meeting
	Table of Contents June 2018 Board Book
	Calendar of Events 2018
	Correspondence I Abston
	Correspondence II - Jaeger
	Organizational Charts 070118
	Presidents Office Org Chart FY18
	Presidents Office Org Chart FY18.vsd
	Page-1


	Academic Services Org Chart FY18
	Academic Services Org Chart FY18.vsd
	Page-1


	Business Services Org Chart FY18
	Business Services Org Chart FY18.vsd
	Page-1


	Department of Corrections Org Chart FY18
	Department of Corrections Org Chart FY18.vsd
	Page-1


	Student Services Org Chart FY18
	Student Services Org Chart FY18.vsd
	Page-1


	Workforce Solutions and Community Education Org Chart FY18
	Workforce Solutions and Community Education Org Chart FY18.vsd
	Page-1



	June 2018  Memo Board Policy Revision  07.17.01
	Board Policy 07.17.01 Proposed Revisions 04-03-18
	June 2018  Memo New Board Policy 06.16.01
	Board Policy 06.16.01 - Credit for Military Experience NEW
	FY2018 - April Financials Packet
	Memo Delegation of Authority to President FY 19
	Renewal of Leases
	Combined Cover18
	LWIA Facility Lease Agreement 18-19
	Lease-CEFS 2018 - 2019

	Catering Board Memo
	RAMP Packet
	2020 RAMP Board Memo
	Lake Land College FY 2020 RAMP

	FY19 Base Salary Increase Memo
	Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Working Cash Funds for DOC
	Resolution Authorizing Transfer of Working Cash Interest2018
	Resolution Authorizing Treasurer to Invest Funds 2018
	Prevailing Wage Rates Packet
	Prevailing Wage Rates Cover Memo
	Prevailing Wage Rates Resolution2018
	Prevailing Wage Rates

	Parameters Resolution
	Autoclave Bid Packet
	Autoclave Recommendation Memo
	2018-008 Autoclave-Sterilizer Bid Tab

	Beverage and Vending Services Agreement
	Government Telecommunications Consortium Packet
	Memo Acceptance of Plastics Equipment Transfer



